
 Included in the PDF posted on May 29, 2015 
Included in the PDF posted on May 31, 2015 

CLICK ON THE ORANGE ENCLOSURE LINK TO GO  
DIRECTLY TO THE AGENDA ITEM MATERIALS IN THIS PDF 

 

City of Alameda Health Care District – Agenda – June 1, 2015           1 of 3 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, June 1, 2015 

5:00 PM CLOSED SESSION | 6:00 P.M. (OPEN SESSION) 
Location(s):  

District Office 
888 Willow Street, Alameda, Ca 94501 

Alameda Hospital (Dal Cielo Conference Room) 
2070 Clinton Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501 

 
Office of the Clerk: (510) 814-4001 | (510) 473-0755 

 
Members of the public who wish to comment on agenda items will be given an opportunity before or during the consideration of each agenda item. Those 
wishing to comment must complete a speaker card indicating the agenda item that they wish to address and present to the District Clerk.  This will ensure your 
opportunity to speak.  Please make your comments clear and concise, limiting your remarks to no more than three (3) minutes.    

I. Call to Order (5:00 p.m. – District Office, 888 Willow Street, Unit B)   J. Michael McCormick 

II. Roll Call           Kristen Thorson  

III. Adjourn into Executive Closed Session  

IV. Closed Session Agenda (5:00 p.m. – District Office, 888 Willow Street, Unit B)   

A.  Call to Order  

B.  Approval of Minutes 
 March 2, 2015 

 

C.  Consultation with Legal Counsel Regarding Pending and Threatened 
Litigation  

Gov’t Code Sec. 54957.6 

D.  Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Title: Legal Counsel  

Gov’t Code Sec 54957 

E.  Adjourn into Open Session   

V. Reconvene to Public Session (Expected to start at 6:00 p.m. – Alameda Hospital, Dal Cielo Conference Room)  

A.  Announcements from Closed Session  J. Michael McCormick 

VI. Regular Agenda 

A. Consent Agenda  ACTION ITEMS 

 1)  Approval of March 2, 2015 Minutes (Regular) [enclosure] (pages 4-8) 

 2)  Approval of April 13, 2015 Minutes (Regular) [enclosure] (pages 9-12) 
 

B. Action Items  
 1) Approval of FY Ending June 30, 2014 Audited Financial 

Statements 
 [enclosure] (pages 13-35) 

Rick Jackson, JWT & 
Associates, LLP 
 

 2) Approval to Support Alameda Hospital in 4th of July Parade  
[enclosure] (pages 36-37) 

Kristen Thorson  

 3) Authorization to Bind District Insurance Policies for Property, 
General Liability, Excess Liability and Directors and Officers, 
Crime for 2015-2016 

Kristen Thorson 

1



 

 Included in the PDF posted on May 29, 2015 
Included in the PDF posted on May 31, 2015 

CLICK ON THE ORANGE ENCLOSURE LINK TO GO  

 Included in the PDF posted on May 29, 2015 
Included in the PDF posted on May 31, 2015 

CLICK ON THE ORANGE ENCLOSURE LINK TO GO  
DIRECTLY TO THE AGENDA ITEM MATERIALS IN THIS PDF 

City of Alameda Health Care District – Agenda – June 1, 2015   2 of 3 

[enclosure] (pages 38-60) 
 4) Approval of Resolution No. 2015-2: Levying the City of 

Alameda Health Care District Parcel Tax for the Fiscal Year 
2015-2016  
[enclosure] (pages 61-62)  

Kristen Thorson 

 5) Approval of Certification and Mutual Indemnification 
Agreement  
[enclosure] (pages 63-65) 

Kristen Thorson 
Thomas L. Driscoll 

 6) Approval to Send Letter of Support to AHS Governance and 
Senior Leadership in Support of Alameda Health System’s 
Vision and Overall Strategy 
[enclosure] (pages 66-67) 

J. Michael McCormick 

 7) Approval of FY 2015-2016 District Operating Budget 
[enclosure] (pages 68-70) 

Jim Meyers, DrPH 
Kristen Thorson 

 8)  Approval to Secure Corporate / Business Credit Card  Kristen Thorson 

 9) Recommendation to move Funds from City of Alameda 
Health Care Corporation and CW&S Investment Company  
[enclosure] (pages 71-72) 

Kristen Thorson 

 

C. Alameda Health System and Alameda Hospital Update  
 1) Financial Report  

INFORMATIONAL [enclosure] (pages 73-78) 
Vanetta N. Van Cleave, V.P. 
of Finance 

 2) Quality Dashboard Report  
INFORMATIONAL [enclosure] (pages 79-80) 

Kerin Bashaw, MPH, RN,  
V.P. of Quality 

 3) Chief Administrative Officer Report  
INFORMATIONAL  

Bonnie Panlasigui, FACHE 
CAO 

 4) Alameda Health System Board of Trustees Report 
INFORMATIONAL 

Tracy Jensen 

 

D. District Updates & Operational Updates INFORMATIONAL  
 1) Special Presentation: Northern California Breathmobile® 

Presentation  
[enclosure] (pages 81-83) 

 Washington Burns, MD 
Executive Director / Administrative Director 
Prescott-Joseph Center for Community Enhancement / 
Northern California Breathmobile® 

 

 2) President’s Report J. Michael McCormick 

 3) Treasurer’s Report INFORMATIONAL  

  a. March & April 2015 Expense to Budget Update  
[enclosure] (pages 84-85) 

Jim Meyers, DrPH 
Kristen Thorson 

  b. Jaber Properties Follow-Up  
[enclosure] (page 86-88) 

Kristen Thorson 

 

 

 

2



 

 Included in the PDF posted on May 29, 2015 
Included in the PDF posted on May 31, 2015 

CLICK ON THE ORANGE ENCLOSURE LINK TO GO  

 Included in the PDF posted on May 29, 2015 
Included in the PDF posted on May 31, 2015 

CLICK ON THE ORANGE ENCLOSURE LINK TO GO  
DIRECTLY TO THE AGENDA ITEM MATERIALS IN THIS PDF 

City of Alameda Health Care District – Agenda – June 1, 2015   3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 4) Vision 2015 Report 
INFORMATIONAL [enclosure] (pages 89-116) 

Kathryn Sáenz Duke  
Jim Meyers, DrPH 

  a. Proposal to Offer Honorarium / Stipend to a California 
Healthcare District to Present to District as part of Vision 
2015 Work  ACTION ITEM  
[enclosure] (pages 117-120) 

 

 5) Report on Annual Meeting of the Association of California 
Healthcare District (ACHD)  
NFORMATIONAL [enclosure] (pages 121-122) 

Kathryn Sáenz Duke  
 

 6) 2015-2016 District Board Meeting Schedule  
NFORMATIONAL [enclosure] (pages 123) 

Kristen Thorson  

VIII. General Public Comments 

IX. Board Comment 

X. Adjournment 

3



 

CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE 
DISTRICT 

Minutes of the City of Alameda Health Care District Board of Directors 
Open Session  
Monday, April 13, 2015 Regular Meeting  

 
Board Members Present Legal Counsel Present AHS Management / Guests Excused 
Robert Deutsch, MD  
J. Michael McCormick, President 
Kathryn Sáenz Duke  
Jim Meyers, DrPH 

 
 
 
 

Bonnie Panlasigui, CAO 
Vanetta N. Van Cleave, V.P. of Finance 
Richard Espinoza, Director of Long Term 
Care Operations 
Kerin Bashaw, MPH, RN, V.P. of Quality 

Tracy Jensen  
Thomas  Driscoll, Esq. 

Submitted by:  Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

I. Call to Order  The meeting was called to order at 7:36 p.m.  

II. Roll Call Kristen Thorson called roll, noting a quorum of Directors was present.   

III. Regular Agenda 

 A. Consent Agenda  

1) Approval of March 2, 2015 Minutes (Regular) 
The minutes were not ready for distribution and approval and thus deferred until the May 2015 
meeting. 

The minutes were deferred until the 
next meeting.   

 B. Action Items   

  1) Recommendation to Change District Board Meeting Schedule 

President McCormick reviewed a revised schedule as found in the packet on page 3.  The idea 
would be to meet every other month.  Director Deutsch suggested moving toward quarterly 
meetings.  Director Duke suggested that the District keep monthly meetings and cancel meetings 
as needed.  Director Deutsch recommended cancelling December meeting.  Director Meyers as 
the clerk if there was any time or planning implications if the approval of the budget was moved 
to June.  The Clerk replied that there would be enough time and it would not implicate any 
planning processes.  President McCormick noted there were two proposed changes to the 

Director Duke moved to vote 
separate.  Director Deutsch moved to 
approve both.  President McCormick 
asked for a second.  Director Meyers 
seconded the motion to approve both 
changes.   

It was clarified that there was a 
motion on the table, a second and 

Page 1 of 5 
 

4



 

Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

schedule on the table; cancel Special May meeting and not meet in December.  President 
McCormick asked for a motion to approve on both or separately.   President McCormick noted 
that the schedule did not preclude calling special meetings with appropriate.  Director Duke notes 
that she did not have strong feelings about not having a meeting in December but would support 
the motion with the understanding that the District could call special meetings at any time.   

after no further discussion the motion 
was approved.   

 

  2) Recommendation for Internet Service, Phone Service and New Email Domain Set-up at 
888 Willow Office 

President McCormick reviewed the recommendation noted beginning on page 5 of the packet.  
The Clerk recommended going with Sonic as the provider noting that Sonic required credit card 
billing and that at the June meeting a recommendation would be presented to secure a company 
credit card to use for this monthly charge.  Director Meyers stated his preference for email 
domain to be coahcd.org or ahd.org.  Director Deutsch recommended ahd.org.  President 
McCormick recommended ahd.org or coahcd.org. 

Director Meyers made a motion to 
approve the recommendation to 
secure services with Sonic and that 
the first choice in email domain be 
ahd.org and second choice be 
coahcd.org.  Director Duke seconded 
the motion.  The motion carried.   

  3) Recommendation to send District Board Representative(s) to Association of California 
Healthcare Districts 

The Clerk noted that Tracy Jensen had expressed interest in attending the event.  While she 
would like to go, Director Duke noted that she would be happy to forgo going in Director Jensen 
wanted to go.  Director Meyers felt that he thought that Director Duke should be the one to go as 
they develop and work on the Vision 2015.  There was further discussion on whether to send 1 or 
2 people.  Director McCormick noted that the District should send one representative.  He also 
agreed with the motion made by Director Deutsch and sending Director Duke.    

Director Deutsch made a motion to 
send one person to the ACHD annual 
meeting and that one person is 
Director Duke.  Director Meyers 
seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried.   

 B. Alameda Health System and Alameda Hospital Update  

  1) Financial Report 

Vanetta N. Van Cleave, V.P. of Finance presented the February 2015 Financial Statements for 
Alameda Health System and Alameda Hospital.  Presentation will be posted with the packet post 
meeting.  The presentation reviewed February and year to date performance, performance 
initiatives and status, and FY1015-2016 operating budget status.   

Director Deutsch requested that in the event there is a significant variance from budget to actual, 
that an analysis or explanation accompanies the presentation the Board of Directors.  Richard 
Espinoza, Director of Long Term Operations provided an update on LTC and that the tie-in notice 
for Medi-Cal was received and the System is expected to see approximately $10 M in revenue.  
EPSI (the budgeting software for the System), does not break out revenue service line.  Director 
McCormick stated that it would be beneficial to the Board if there were service line analysis of the 

No action taken 

Page 2 of 5 
 

5



 

Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

major areas to ensure that operations are continuing to be profitable or they are losing money as 
the Board has been accustomed to seeing.  Ms. Van Cleave noted that during the affiliation the 
budget numbers were not accurate for this FY and that Ms. Panlasigui and AHS are working to 
correct that for the next FY.  Director Deutsch noted that based on the numbers presented, 
Alameda Hospital is losing approximately $600,000/month.  He requested again that in the event 
there is a significant variance from budget to actual, that an analysis or explanation accompanies 
the presentation the Board of Directors.  Director Meyers requested a narrative on significant 
variances.  President McCormick referenced the financial reports that were done pre-affiliation.  
Director Meyers requested information on the accounts receivable side and progress being made 
by the System as he receives feedback from the community on a frequent basis that the system 
is broken.   

  2) Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) Report  

Ms. Panlasigui Stephen Lucero and Patrick Corder presented an overview of the Community 
Paramedicine Pilot Program in the City of Alameda by the City of alameda Fire Department.  
Presentation will be posted with the packet post meeting.   
Ms. Panlasigui distributed her monthly CAO report to the Board of Directors.  She showed a 
video from www.health.gov regarding patient safety.  Ms Panlasigui also read a letter from a 
nurse in the Surgery Department that has worked at Alameda Hospital and the positive impact 
working at Alameda Hospital has provided.   
Ms. Panlasigui reviewed the CAO report as presented in the handout and highlighted key 
initiatives and metrics for Alameda Hospital. 

No action taken. 

  3) Quality Report  

Kerin Bashaw, MPH, RN, V.P. of Quality, presented the Alameda Hospital quality dashboard as 
distributed and highlighted key initiatives and metrics for Alameda Hospital as well as initiatives 
across the System. 

No action taken. 

I. General Public Comment 
General public comment was taken next on the agenda.  Employees that are also members of the California 
Nurses Association provided their viewpoint about staffing, supply issues and general conditions of Alameda 
Hospital.  President McCormick thanked the speakers for their input.  He assured the speakers that the 
Board would keep an eye and ear out for their concerns.  

No action taken.   

• Karen Rothblatt, RN 
• Lindsey Strandberg, RN 
• Alison Sloan, RN 

• Clara Ricabal, RN 
• Terri Elliott, RN 
• Dawn Oishi, RN 

Page 3 of 5 
 

6

http://www.health.gov/
http://www.health.gov/


 

Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

• Eve Korshak, RN 

 C. District Updates  No action taken. 

  1) District Board President’s Report & Operational Updates 

Director McCormick presented a recent comparative analysis of Mission vs. Expenses of four 
health care districts including City of Alameda Health Care District (COAHCD), noting that our 
District has an overhead as a percentage of total expense of 10%.  20-30% is a nonprofit 
benchmark.  Director Duke asked how the comparison districts.  The districts that were chosen 
as they were similar in key categories to COAHCD.   

No action taken. 

  2) Vision 2015 Report  

Director Duke provided an update on the Vision 2015 work and summary of conversations with 
two CEO’s of local healthcare districts with similarities to COAHCD.  They spoke with Sequoia 
Healthcare District and Petaluma Healthcare District.  She noted that a final report would be 
presented at the next board meeting.   

No action taken. 

  3) Treasurer’s Report 
a. February 2015 Expense to Budget update and FY 2016 Budget Planning 
b. Operations Summary and Financial Analysis of Jaber Properties.   
c. Bank of Marin Loan Analysis 

Director Meyers asked for feedback on the budget for FY 2015-2016.  He noted that he will be 
looking at legal expenses as they are over budget although noting that expenses in this area will 
significantly decrease going forward.  He asked for input on all areas with focus on education and 
conferences, dues and subscriptions and consultant fees.   

Ms. Thorson reviewed the month to date expense to budget document noting the document is 
cash basis and not accrual basis.  Legal fees are significantly over budget due to prior year 
invoices being documented in current FY.  Going forward, she will look at moving toward accrual 
based accounting.  She also updated the board on the Election invoices noting that the total 
expense with the Registrar of Voters was $71,316.  The fee is based on $1.61 per registered 
voter within the City of Alameda. Director Duke asked what was included in the consultant fees 
for the budget. Ms. Thorson noted that the funds expended to date were for IT support for the 
parcel tax preparation, videography services for Board meetings and tax preparation for related 
entities.   

Director Meyers noted that under education and conferences, he would like to budget for funds to 
send the District Clerk to annual training on the Brown Act.  He noted on dues and subscriptions 

No action taken. 

Page 4 of 5 
 

7



 

Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

he was not advocating being members of the Association of California Healthcare District but felt 
that it was valuable to attend annual meetings.  Ms. Thorson informed the Board that Director 
Jensen was in favor of being  

Ms. Thorson presented the Jaber analysis reviewing the history and financial overview of the 
properties.  She will provide follow-up on several line items and variances at the next Board 
meeting as she is still gathering information from Harbor Bay Realty.  Director Deutsch asked if 
there had been a claim from AHS to the Jaber revenues.  Ms. Thorson reminded the Board that 
the Jaber revenues were part of the JPA and that at some point after the fiscal year end, a true-
up would be done of all revenues and expenses and any excess would be transferred to AHS.  
The process to which this will be done will need to be developed.  Director Meyers wanted to 
make sure that everyone understood the legal aspects of use of the Jaber funds as well as the 
Measure A funds (parcel tax).  President McCormick stated that legal counsel had provided a 
legal opinion on the same subject and that he would ask legal to prepare a communication for the 
entire Board’s review.  Director Deutsch requested that legal counsel review and provide 
guidance on use of parcel tax funds and Jaber funds to use for District operations and annual 
budget.  Director Duke as that legal counsel review what the restrictions are not necessarily how 
to use the funds.  President McCormick and Ms. Thorson will work with legal counsel to provide 
an opinion prior to the next Board meeting and as soon as possible. 

Ms. Thorson also reviewed the analysis of the loan with the Bank of Marin.  Director Meyers, as 
Treasurer, brought up the prudent question of whether AHS would have a preference if the loan 
was paid off now or pay off over the term of the loan.   Director Deutsch questioned why we 
would even think about paying off the loan considering the financial difficulties of AHS.  Director 
Meyers stated that it may be a mute point, but needed to ask the prudent question of AHS.   

 D. Alameda Health System Board of Trustees Report 

No report was given.  

No action taken. 

II. Board Comments No board comments  

III. Adjournment  
Being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:21 p.m. 

 
 
Attest:                
    J. Michael McCormick    Kathryn Sáenz Duke    
    President               Secretary    

Page 5 of 5 
 

8



 

CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE 
DISTRICT 

Minutes of the City of Alameda Health Care District Board of Directors 
Open Session  
Monday, March 2, 2015 Regular Meeting  

 
Board Members Present Legal Counsel Present AHS Management / Guests Excused 
Robert Deutsch, MD  
J. Michael McCormick, President 
Tracy Jensen 
Kathryn Sáenz Duke  
Jim Meyers, DrPH 

Thomas  Driscoll, Esq. 
 
 
 

Bonnie Panlasigui, CAO 
Richard Espinoza, Director of Long Term 
Care Operations 

 

Submitted by:  Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

I. Call to Order  The meeting was called to order at 7:07 p.m.  

II. Roll Call Kristen Thorson called roll, noting a quorum of Directors was present.   

III. Adjourn into Executive 
Closed Session 

The meeting was adjourned into Executive Closed Session at 7:08 p.m.   

IV. Closed Session Agenda 

V. Reconvene to Public 
Session 

The meeting was reconvened into public session at 8:11 p.m.   

 A. Announcements from Closed Session 

President McCormick announced that the minutes of the February 2, 2015 minutes were approved, discussed 
litigation matters and personnel matters to which no action was taken.   

VI. Regular Agenda 

 A. Consent Agenda  

1) Approval of February 2, 1025 Minutes (Regular) 

Director Jensen removed item #2 
from the consent agenda.   

Director Deutsch made a motion to 

Page 1 of 4 
 

9



 

Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

approve the minutes of February 2, 
2015.  Director Jensen seconded the 
motion.  The motion carried.   

  2) Election of Officers 

The Board had been polled as o preference to office for calendar year 2015 or until such time 
new officers are elected.  President McCormick will call for nominations for each office. 

Office Nomination By Whom Nomination 2nd 

Objections / 
Other 

Nominations 

President J. Michael McCormick Robert Deutsch Tracy Jensen None/None 

1st Vice President Robert Deutsch  Tracy Jensen J. Michael 
McCormick 

None/None 

2nd Vice President Tracy Jensen Robert Deutsch Jim Meyers None/None 

Treasurer Jim Meyers  Tracy Jensen J. Michael 
McCormick 

None/None 

Secretary Kathryn Sáenz Duke Tracy Jensen Jim Meyers None/None 
 

Officers were elected according to the 
table to the left.   

 B. Alameda Health System and Alameda Hospital Update  

  1) Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) Report  

 Ms. Panlasigui provided a verbal CAO report.  She began by reviewing the Financial report on 
behalf of David Cox, who was not able to attend the meeting.  She stated that there is a 
operating margin goal of 3% and year to date, the system is at -3.3% and Alameda Hospital is at 
-4.6%.  She noted that acute volume has been significantly increased and that other hospitals 
have experienced the same increased volume.  Richard Espinoza responded to a question 
relating to the ability to bill in Long Term Care from Director Meyers.  He and his team are hand 
billing claims.  He could not respond to what is being done on the acute side.  Director Meyers 
also inquired about recent laws potentially affecting the charge master.  Ms Panlasigui responded 
that charge master is being reviewed.  There was discussion on staffing, hiring employees and 
registry usage at Alameda Hospital.  Director Jensen inquired about wound care volume.  Ms 
Panlasigui stated that some of the volume numbers on page 29 of the packet were under review 
and may not be correct.  For example, the acute average length of stay was reported as 6.7 
when it was 3.5.  Director Deutsch stated that the numbers are inconsistent and to say we are 
making a profit is speculative.  Ms. Panlasigui has also questioned the numbers and that the 
system recognizes that there are broken processes in the revenue cycle and that there is a re-

No action taken. 

Page 2 of 4 
 

10



 

Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

building from the ground up to correct issues.  Director Meyers inquired about the clean claims 
rate and asked for additional information on the rates.  Ms. Panlasigui noted that she is not 
satisfied with the current billing company that Alameda Hospital uses and admitted that there was 
room for significant improvement.  She also stated that she would bring the concerns of the 
District Board to David Cox and the finance team.   

  2) Financial Report 

Report was combined with the CAO report 

 

  3) Quality Report  

The Board referenced the dashboard included on pages 33-34 of the packet.  Ms. Panlasigui 
stated that she will be meeting with the quality team on revision to the dashboard.  Director 
McCormick inquired about the HCAHPS scores that were below target.  Ms. Panlasigui reminded 
the Board that the hospital will be switching to Press ganey and a telephone survey instead of a 
mail survey.  She also stated that she will be restructuring the entire process and setting 
expectations for patient satisfaction including training.   

No action taken. 

 C. District Updates  No action taken. 

  1) District Board President’s Report & Operational Updates 
• President’s Report  
• ACHD Membership 
• January Finance Update 

President McCormick deferred discussion on Section C., 1) until the next meeting.   

No action taken. 

 D. Alameda Health System Board of Trustees Report 

Director Jensen asked to give her report out of order as she had a personal commitment and 
needed to leave early.  Director Jensen reported that AHS is working with Alameda County on 
the renegotiation of debt owed and has been given until June 30 to come up with a plan.  
Alameda County Board of Supervisors are reviewing proposed bylaw changes of the AHS 
Bylaws.  She announced several upcoming meetings, including Finance on 3/16, Strategic 
Planning on 3/17 and Human Resources on 3/18.  AHS is also reviewing potential spaces to 
move about 200 offices and staff from the H building at Highland Hospital to an alternate location 
as the new tower will not be able to accommodate.  There will be a Retreat of the Board of 
Trustees at the end of March which she hopes will result in some resolution on the outstanding 
item of the JPA regarding committee assignments.  She reported that a firm has been engaged 
and is working on the CEO search.  She anticipates that March or early April the search 

No action taken. 

Page 3 of 4 
 

11



 

Topic Discussion Action / Follow-Up 

committee will have candidates identified and will begin the interview process.    

  2) Vision 2015 Update 

Director Meyers reported that he and Director Duke met with Alameda Hospital Foundation 
President Terrie Kurrasch and Executive Director Louise Nakada how to the District and 
Foundation could complement each other.  

He and Director Duke continue to learn more about other districts and specifically community 
based districts through their Vision 2015 work.  He encouraged those in the room and in the 
community to let them know what the District can do for you.  Director Duke encouraged 
President McCormick to bring up the Vision 2015 at LOWV Forum in March and ask for input.     

No action taken. 

I. General Public Comment No general public comments  

II. Board Comments No board comments  

III. Adjournment  
Being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 

 
 
Attest:                
    J. Michael McCormick    Tracy Jensen  
    President                Secretary    

Page 4 of 4 
 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Approval to Support Alameda Hospital in 4th of July Parade  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the District Board approve funding in the amount of $500 for the 
support of the Alameda Hospital / Alameda Health System entry in the City of Alameda 
4th of July Parade.  District Board of Directors’ names will be prominently displayed on 
the cable car. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Hospital has participated in the 4th of July Parade since 1994 and featured the 
District Board beginning in 2002.  Historically a cable car has been rented and 
employees, volunteers, physicians, District Board of Directors, and family members ride 
the cable car and walk the parade to hand out patriotic goodies.  Since the formation of 
the District, District Board Members were featured as elected officials. The Hospital will 
be doing the same for this year. The total cost for the parade, cable car rental and 
patriotic giveaways, is approximately $2,000.   
 
Funding of this activity is budgeted for under Marketing and Promotions that has an 
available balance of $2,219 out of $2,500.  Alameda Hospital will fund the remaining 
cost of this activity.   
 
Support of this activity shows commitment to the outreach activities organized and 
funded by Alameda Hospital and Alameda Health System and allows for great exposure 
for the District, Hospital and System in a fun and inexpensive way. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 36



Celebrating Independence Day 
City of Alameda Mayor’s 

4th of July  
Parade 

If you’d like to participate, 
or have any questions, 
please call Louise Nakada: 
(510) 814-4362 
LNakada@  
alamedahealthsystem.org.   

We hope you can join us as we celebrate the 4th 
of July on the Alameda Hospital Cable Car!     

Alameda Hospital /AHS Employees, Auxiliary,    
Medical Staff, Foundation, and District Board of    
Directors are all invited! 

The parade starts at 10 a.m. (on Lin-
coln Ave. and Park Street) and lasts 
1.5—2 hours.  The Cable Car leaves  
Alameda Hospital promptly at 8:45 a.m. 
and returns to the Hospital at about 12 
Noon. 
  
Bring your family!  We need Cable Car 
Riders & Parade Walkers to hand out 
patriotic goodies. 

37



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization to Bind District Insurance Policies for Property, General 

Liability, Excess Liability and Directors and Officers, Crime for 2015-2016 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 

1. Authorize Board President, J. Michael McCormick, to execute the necessary 
paperwork to bind property insurance for the District for period of July 1, 2015 
through July 1, 2016 with Hospital All Risk Property Program (HARPP) at an 
annual cost of $24,277.12.   
 

2. Authorize Board President, J. Michael McCormick, to execute the necessary 
paperwork to bind Directors and Officers and Crime insurance for the District for 
the period of July 1, 2015 through July 1, 2016 with Chubb at an annual cost of 
$21,401.00 (Directors and Officers Liability: $16,718, Crime: $4,683).  
 

3. Authorize Board President, J. Michael McCormick, to execute the necessary 
paperwork to bind General Liability and Excess Liability on the healthcare related 
properties owned and/or leased for the period of July 1, 2015 through July 1, 
2016 with BETA at a cost not to exceed of $8,000.  Cost is anticipated to be in 
line with prior year at $7,200. 

 
Background: 
 
Property  
 
Attached documents provide an overview of the 2015-2016 property insurance renewal 
for the City of Alameda Health Care District.  It is proposed that the District remain in the 
Hospital All Risk Properly Program (HARPP) though Alliant Insurance Services.  
HARPP is the largest independent hospital joint purchase group in the world. This best-
in-class program was created by Alliant Insurance Services to provide comprehensive 
property insurance coverage for hospitals throughout the United States at competitive 
rates. HARPP offers very broad coverage and is backed by proven expertise and 
extensive resources.  
 

Notes on the renewal:  
 

1. The HARPP Proposal includes coverage for All Risk Property Damage, Business 
Income and Boiler & Machinery.    

38



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

2. Total Insured Values (TIV) is up at 2.06% mainly due to standard trending at 
each location.   

3. Alliant negotiated a decrease in rate at -4.28% this year for the renewal. The two 
combined represents a year over year premium decrease at -2.30%.  Please see 
Year-over-Year Rate and Premium Comparison in the attached document.   

4. $2M of pollution coverage (mold, fungi) was added to the HARPP Program this 
year which is a great enhancement for the District.   

5. Policy is an All Risk Limit of $100,000,000.  This is the lowest All Risk limit 
provided in HARPP and more than enough for a per occurrence basis.   

6. Business Income is only purchased on the Jaber properties.   
7. Schedule of locations is noted on the attached document.  The District continues 

to carry coverage on the following two properties because of the structure of the 
lease and sublease agreements between the property owner, the District and 
Alameda Health System as a result of the affiliation.  However, the cost is not 
significant to the overall premium.   

  
Directors and Officers (D&O) Liability and Crime  
 
Directors and Officers Liability insurance provides financial protection for the directors 
and officers of the organization in the event they are sued in conjunction with the 
performance of their duties as they relate to the organization.   
 
The District has maintained D&O and Crime through Federal Insurance Company 
(CHUBB) for many years.  It is proposed that the District continue with the Chubb as the 
carrier for Directors and Officers and Crime at a limit of $5,000,000.  The table below 
represents the Year to Year Premium Comparison for reference.   
 

 2013-20141 2014-2015 2015-2016 

D&O $46,183 $23,290 $16,718 

Crime $3,495 $4,683 $4,683 

Total $49,678 $23,290 $21,401 

1Pre Affiliation, D&O included EPLI 
 
General Liability and Excess Liability 

 
The District’s General Liability and Excess Liability coverage has historically been 
covered under the BETA Comprehensive Liability Policy.   On May 1, 2014, the BETA 
policy under the District was terminated and coverage was picked up through the 
System’s policy with BETA.  However, since the District owns certain healthcare related 
properties and is still a party to real property leases (indicated in the table below), it is 
prudent to maintain general and excess liability on these properties.   
 

39



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

At this time, the renewal from BETA had not yet been received.  BETA has indicated 
that the premium should not exceed  
 
General liability and excess liability coverage for the Jaber properties is maintained 
under a separate policy and has been renewed for the period of March 19, 2015 
through March 19, 2016 ($4,894).  BETA does not cover non-healthcare related 
properties.   
 
We maintain the two policies separately as BETA does not cover non-healthcare related 
properties.  Coverage of the healthcare related properties through a traditional 
insurance carrier is more expensive. 
 

Own AHS/District Leases 

1. 2070 Clinton Avenue 
(main hospital campus) 

2. 625 Willow Street (skilled 
nursing facility) 

3. 815 Atlantic Avenue 
(wound care center) 

4. 2401 Blanding Avenue 
(Waters Edge)  

 
 
The attached spreadsheet summarizes the insurance policies carried by the District.   

40



City of Alamea Health Care District Insurance Matrix

Updated May 2015

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016

Insurance Carrier Notes Term Start Term End  Premium  Premium  Premium 

Property PEPIP - HARPP Covers all properties owned and leased 07/01/14 07/01/15 56,928.89$    24,850.47$    24,277.12$  

Directors & Officers / Crime Federal Insurance Company/CHUBB 2013-2014 included EPLI &Fiduciary 07/01/14 07/01/15 46,183.00$    27,973.00$    21,401.00$  

Comprehensive Liability (General and Excess) BETA Healthcare realted properties only 07/13/14 07/01/15 328,184.00$  7,200.00$      7,200.00$    

General Liability (Pearl & Encinal) General Star Ind Co Jaber Properties Only 03/19/15 03/19/16 1,003.46$      924.00$          924.00$       

Excess (Umbrella) Liability (Pearl & Encinal) General Star Ind Co Jaber Properties Only 03/19/15 03/19/16 3,970.00$      3,970.00$      3,970.00$    

Tail Coverage - 501(c)32 SCIPIE / The Doctors Company Insurance 12/15/08 unlimited N/A N/A N/A

Extended Reporting Period (EPLI & Fiduciary) Federal Insurance Company/CHUBB 07/01/14 07/01/17 N/A 52,795.00$    N/A

Annual Totals 436,269.35$  117,712.47$  57,772.12$  

Current Term

41



Alliant Property Insurance Programs (APIP) 
2015-2016 Proposal 

City of Alameda Health Care District 

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
License No. 0C36861 

Matt McManus 
Vice President 

Chris M. Tobin, ARM-P 
Senior Vice President 

Josephine P. Goetes 
Assistant Vice President 

42



                                                     
   SPECIALTY GROUP 

 
HOSPITAL ALL RISK PROPERTY PROGRAM (HARPP) 

 

Page 1 of 6 

July 1, 2015 – July 1, 2016 
City of Alameda Health Care District 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

We are pleased to provide you with the 2015–2016 Hospital All Risk Property Program (HARPP) attached renewal material.   
  
The property market has been in a soft cycle for the last year with underwriters willing to give decreases based on the lack of 
catastrophe losses worldwide, and record capacity and surplus in the marketplace.  Sadly, while physical and human catastrophes 
abound, in recent years most of these have occurred in regions of the world that are not significantly insured.  Therefore, as we 
enter the 2015/16 renewal, most insureds will see rate decreases.  For those insureds, however that have experienced significant 
or attritional loss history, rates may increase.  In keeping with the programs’ general history, we expect rates to remain below 
what can be achieved in the market for similar coverage. 
 
The primary $2.5M layer will continue to be placed with our long-term partner, Lexington, A.M. Best Rated A XV, and 
Lexington will also continue to provide the majority of capacity in the $22.5M x/s $2.5M layer, with Lloyd’s of London, A.M. 
Best Rated A XV, as its quota-share partner.  Excess limits up to $1,000,000,000 will be placed with London, Bermudian, 
European and U.S Domestic markets, all A.M. Best Rated at least of A- VII.  Members should note several key highlights for 
this year’s renewal:   

 Boiler & Machinery for participating members of the HARPP Boiler Program maintained  

 Cyber (Privacy Liability) Coverage for both 1st and 3rd parties  from the Beazley Syndicate at Lloyd’s, Best Rated 
A XV, (for those members eligible)  

 Pollution Coverage for both 1st and 3rd parties from ACE – Illinois Union Insurance Company, Best Rated A++ 
XV, (for those members eligible)  

Alliant Business Services (ABS) will continue to play a significant role not only in providing various types of loss control 
services, but also in providing appraisal services.  For the 2015-2016 policy year property valuations will continue to be a key 
focus. As a reminder, it is underwriters’ intent to have all buildings with a scheduled value of $5,000,000 or more appraised once 
every five years.  This service is included in the total annual cost.  Members may also choose to have lower valued buildings 
appraised.  The cost to have all or specific buildings appraised between $25,000 and $5,000,000 will be quoted at the time the 
request is made.  The following table depicts key statistics relative to last year: 
. 
 

Year-over-Year Rate and Premium Comparison 

City of Alameda 
Health Care District 12-13 13-14 

 
14-15 

(at 02/19/2015) 
15-16 Variance 

Total Insured Values: $          89,935,534 $ 118,223,383 $ 54,849,855 $ 55,982,222 2.06% 

Account Rate (per 
hundred dollars): 

              0.0445808  0.0481528  0.0453064  0.0433658 -4.28% 

Earthquake TIV:  Not Applicable  Not Applicable           Not Applicable  Not Applicable N/A 

Earthquake Limit:          Not Covered        Not Covered           Not Covered         Not Covered N/A 

*Total Annual Cost: $             40,094.00 $              56,927.00 $ 24,850.47 $        24,277.12 -2.30% 

 
* TOTAL COST includes: all premiums (except Cyber Enhancement option, if purchased), underwriting fees, 
commissions, loss control expenses, program administration charges, and applicable taxes 
    

Thank you for your continued support of HARPP.  We look forward to working with you this next year.   Please let us know if 
you have any questions about your Renewal Proposal. 

 

43



 

 
 

 
ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 

ALLIANT PROPERTY INSURANCE PROGRAM (APIP)   
PROPERTY PROPOSAL 

 
 

Page 1 of 8 

  
TYPE OF INSURANCE:    Insurance   Reinsurance  

 
  
 PROGRAM: 

NAMED INSURED: 

Hospital All Risk Property Program (HARPP) 
 

City of Alameda Health Care District 
  
DECLARATION:  6-Hospital 2  
  
POLICY PERIOD:  July 1, 2015 to July 1, 2016 

COMPANIES: See Attached List of Companies 
  
TOTAL INSURED 
VALUES: 

 
$ 55,982,222 as of  May 26, 2015 

 
ALL RISK 
COVERAGES & 
LIMITS: 

 
 
$ 100,000,000 Per Occurrence: all Perils, Coverages (subject to policy  

exclusions) and all Named Insureds (as defined in the policy)  
combined, per Declaration, regardless of the number of Named  
Insureds, coverages, extensions of coverage, or perils insured,  
subject to the following per occurrence and/or aggregate  sub-
limits as noted below. 

  
  Not Covered Flood Limit - Per Occurrence and in the Annual Aggregate (for 

those Named Insured(s) that purchase this optional dedicated 
coverage) 

 
  
  Not Covered Per Occurrence and in the Annual Aggregate for all locations in 

Flood Zones A & V (inclusive of all 100 year exposures).  This 
Sub-limit does not increase the specific flood limit of liability 
for those Named Insured(s) that purchase this optional 
dedicated coverage. 

  
 
  
  Not Covered Earthquake Shock - Per Occurrence and in the Annual 

Aggregate (for those Named Insured(s) that purchase this 
optional dedicated coverage) 

  

44



2015-2016 Alliant Property Insurance Program (APIP) Property Proposal 

City of Alameda Health Care District 
 

Page 2 of 8 

  Full All Risk Limit Combined Business Interruption, Rental Income and Tax 
Revenue Interruption and Tuition Income (and related fees).  
However, if specific values for such coverage have not been 
reported as part of the Named Insured's schedule of values held 
on file with Alliant Insurance Services, Inc., this sub-limit 
amount is limited to $500,000 per Named Insured subject to 
maximum of $2,500,000 Per Occurrence for Business 
Interruption, Rental Income and Tuition Income combined, and 
$5,000,000 per occurrence for Tax Revenue Interruption.  
Coverage for power generating plants is excluded, unless 
otherwise specified. 

  
 $ 50,000,000 Extra Expense 
  
 $ 25,000,000 Miscellaneous Unnamed Locations for existing Named 

Insured's Excluding Earthquake coverage for Alaska and 
California Named Insureds.  If Flood coverage is purchased for 
all scheduled locations, this extension will extend to include 
Flood coverage for any location not situated in Flood Zones A 
or V. 

  
  365 Days Extended Period of Indemnity 
  
 See Policy Provisions $25,000,000 Automatic Acquisition up to $100,000,000 or a 

Named Insured's Policy Limit of Liability if less than 
$100,000,000 for 90 days excluding licensed vehicles for which 
a sub-limit of $10,000,000 applies per policy Automatic 
Acquisition and Reporting Condition.  Additionally a sub-limit 
of $2,500,000 applies for Tier 1 Wind Counties, Parishes and 
Independent Cities for 60 days for the states of Virginia, North 
Carolina, South Carolina, Georgia, Alabama, Mississippi, 
Louisiana, Texas and/or situated anywhere within the states of 
Florida and Hawaii.  The peril of EQ is excluded for the states 
of Alaska and California.  If Flood coverage is purchased for all 
scheduled locations, this extension will extend to include Flood 
coverage for any location not situated in Flood Zones A or V. 

  
 $ 1,000,000 Unscheduled Landscaping, tees, sand traps, greens and athletic 

fields and further subject to $25,000 / 25 gallon maximum per 
item 

  
 $ 5,000,000 or 110% of the scheduled values, whichever is greater, for 

Scheduled Landscaping, tees, sand traps, greens and athletic 
fields and further subject to $25,000 / 25 gallon maximum per 
item.   

  
 $ 50,000,000 Errors & Omissions - This extension does not increase any 

more specific limit stated elsewhere in this policy or 
Declarations.  

  
 $ 25,000,000 Course of Construction and Additions (including new) for 

projects with completed values not exceeding the sub-limit 
shown. Projects valued between $25,000,001 and $50,000,000 
can be added for an additional premium with underwriting 
approval 

45



2015-2016 Alliant Property Insurance Program (APIP) Property Proposal 

City of Alameda Health Care District 
 

Page 3 of 8 

  
 $ 2,500,000 Money & Securities for named perils only as referenced within 

the policy 
  
 $ 2,500,000 Unscheduled Fine Arts 
  
 $ 250,000 Accidental Contamination per occurrence and annual aggregate 

per Named Insured with $500,000 annual aggregate for all 
Named Insureds per Declaration 

  
 $ 2,000,000 Unscheduled Tunnels, Bridges, Dams, Catwalks (except those 

not for public use), Roadways, Highways, Streets, Sidewalks, 
Culverts, Street Lights and Traffic Signals unless a specific 
value has been declared (excluding coverage for the peril of 
Earthquake Shock,  and excluding Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) and/or Office of Emergency 
Services (OES) declared disasters, providing said declaration 
provides funding for repairs) 

  
 $ 25,000,000 Increased Cost of Construction due to the enforcement of 

building codes/ ordinance or law (includes All Risk and Boiler 
& Machinery) 

  
 $ 25,000,000 Transit 
  
 $ 2,500,000 Unscheduled Animals; not to exceed $50,000 per Animal, per 

Occurrence 
  
 $ 2,500,000 Unscheduled Watercraft up to 27 feet 
  
  Not Covered Per Occurrence for Off Premises Vehicle Physical Damage 
  
 $ 25,000,000 Off Premises Services Interruption including Extra Expense 

resulting from a covered peril at non-owned/operated locations 
  
 $ 5,000,000 Per Occurrence Per Named Insured subject to an Annual 

Aggregate of $10,000,000 for Earthquake Shock on Licensed 
Vehicles, Unlicensed Vehicles, Contractor's Equipment and 
Fine Arts combined for all Named Insured(s) in this Declaration 
combined that do not purchase optional dedicated Earthquake 
Shock coverage, and/or where specific values for such items are 
not covered for optional dedicated Earthquake Shock coverage 
as part of the Named Insured's schedule of values held on file 
with Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 

  
 $ 5,000,000 Per Occurrence Per Named Insured subject to an Annual 

Aggregate of $10,000,000 for Flood on Licensed Vehicles, 
Unlicensed Vehicles, Contractor's Equipment and Fine Arts 
combined for all Named Insured(s) in this Declaration 
combined that do not purchase optional dedicated Flood 
coverage, and/or where specific values for such items are not 
covered for optional dedicated Flood coverage as part of the 
Named Insured's schedule of values held on file with Alliant 
Insurance Services, Inc. 

  

46



2015-2016 Alliant Property Insurance Program (APIP) Property Proposal 

City of Alameda Health Care District 
 

Page 4 of 8 

 $ 3,000,000 Contingent Business Interruption, Contingent Extra Expense, 
Contingent Rental Values and Contingent Tuition Income 
separately 

  
 $ 500,000 Jewelry, Furs, Precious Metals and Precious Stones Separately 
  
 $ 1,000,000 Claims Preparation Expenses 
  
 $ 50,000,000 Expediting Expenses 
  
 $ 1,000,000 Personal Property Outside of the USA 
  
 $ 100,000,000 Per Named Insured Per Occurrence subject to $200,000,000 

Annual Aggregate of Declarations 1-14, 18-22, 25-30 and 32-
34 combined as respects Property Damage, Business 
Interruption, Rental Income and Extra Expense Combined for 
Terrorism (Primary Layer) 

  
 $ 300,000,000 Per Named Insured for Terrorism (Excess Layer) if limit 

applies, subject to; 
  
 $ 800,000,000 Per Occurrence, All Named Insureds combined in Declarations 

1-9, 11-14, 18-22, 25-30 and 32-34 for Terrorism (Excess 
Layer) if limit applies, subject to; 

  
 $ 800,000,000 Annual Aggregate shared by all Named Insureds combined in 

Declarations 1-9, 11-14, 18-22, 25-30 and 32-34, as respects 
Property Damage, Business Interruption, Rental Income and 
Extra Expense combined for Terrorism (Excess Layer) if limit 
applies 

 
  Not Covered Per Occurrence Per Declaration Upgrade to Green Coverage 

subject to the lesser of, the cost of upgrade, an additional 25% 
of the applicable limit of liability shown in the schedule of 
values or this sub limit. 

 
  Included  Information Security & Privacy Insurance with Electronic 

Media Liability Coverage.  See Cyber Coverage Summary 
for details of coverage terms, limits and deductibles 

 
  Included  See Hospital All Risk Property Program (HARPP) 

Pollution Liability Insurance Summary for applicable 
limits and deductibles 

 
  
VALUATION: • Repair or Replacement Cost 

• Actual Loss Sustained for Time Element Coverages 
• Contractor’s Equipment / either Replacement Cost or Actual Cash Value (ACV) as 

declared by each member.  If  not declared, valuation will default to Actual Cash 
Value (ACV) 

  
EXCLUSIONS  
(Including but not  
limited to): 

 
 
• Seepage & Contamination 
• Cost of Clean-up for Pollution 
• Mold 

  

47



2015-2016 Alliant Property Insurance Program (APIP) Property Proposal 

City of Alameda Health Care District 
 

Page 5 of 8 

 Deductibles: If two or more deductible amounts provided in the Declaration Page apply 
for a single occurrence the total to be deducted shall not exceed the largest per occurrence 
deductible amount applicable. (The Deductible amounts set forth below apply Per 
Occurrence unless indicated otherwise). 

  
“ALL RISK” 
DEDUCTIBLE: 

 
$ 25,000 Per Occurrence, which to apply in the event a more specific 

deductible is not applicable to a loss 
  
DEDUCTIBLES FOR 
SPECIFIC PERILS 
AND COVERAGES: 

 
 
 Not Covered All Flood Zones Per Occurrence excluding Flood Zones A & V 

  
  Not Covered Per Occurrence for Flood Zones A & V (inclusive of all 100 

year exposures) 
 
  Not Covered Earthquake Shock:  If the stated deductible is a flat dollar 

amount, the deductible will apply on a Per Occurrence basis, 
unless otherwise stated.  If the stated deductible is on a 
percentage basis, the deductible will apply Per Occurrence on a 
Per Unit basis, as defined in the policy form, subject to the 
stated minimum. 

  
 $ 1,000 Per Occurrence for Specially Trained Animals 
  
 $ 500,000 Per Occurrence for Unscheduled Tunnels, Bridges, Dams, 

Catwalks (except those not for public use), Roadways, 
Highways, Streets, Sidewalks, Culverts, Street Lights and 
Traffic Signals unless a specific value has been declared 
(excluding coverage for the peril of Earthquake Shock, and 
excluding Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
and/or Office of Emergency Services (OES) declared disasters) 

  
 $ 10,000 Per Vehicle or Item for Licensed Vehicles, 

Unlicensed  Vehicles and Contractor’s Equipment subject to 
$100,000 Maximum  Per Occurrence, Per Named Insured for 
the peril of Earthquake for  Named Insured(s) who do not 
purchase dedicated Earthquake limits 

  
 $ 50,000 Per Occurrence per  Named Insured for this Declaration for 

Fine Arts for the peril of  Earthquake for Named Insured(s) who 
do not purchase dedicated  Earthquake limits 

  
 $ 10,000 Per Vehicle or Item for Licensed Vehicles, 

Unlicensed  Vehicles and Contractor's Equipment subject to 
$100,000 Maximum  Per Occurrence, Per Named Insured for 
the peril of Flood for  Named Insured(s) who do not purchase 
dedicated Flood limits 

  
 $ 50,000 Per Occurrence per Named Insured for this Declaration for Fine 

Arts for the peril of Flood for Named Insured(s) who do not 
purchase dedicated Flood  limits 

  
 24 Hour Waiting 

Period 
for Service Interruption for All Perils and Coverages 

  

48



2015-2016 Alliant Property Insurance Program (APIP) Property Proposal 

City of Alameda Health Care District 
 

Page 6 of 8 

 2.5% of Annual Tax 
Revenue Value 

per Location for Tax Interruption 

  
  Not Covered Per Occurrence for Off Premises Vehicle Physical Damage. If 

Off-Premises coverage is included/purchased, the stated 
deductible will apply to vehicle physical damage both on and 
off-premises on a Per Occurrence basis, unless otherwise stated. 
If Off-Premises coverage is not included, On-Premises/In-Yard 
coverage is subject to the All Risk (Basic) deductible. 

 
 $ 25,000 Per Occurrence for Contractor's Equipment 
  
 $ 25,000 Per Occurrence for Primary Terrorism 
  
 $ 500,000 Per Occurrence for Excess Terrorism (Applies only if the 

Primary Terrorism Limit is exhausted) 
 
  Included  Information Security & Privacy Insurance with Electronic 

Media Liability Coverage.  See Cyber Coverage Summary 
for details of coverage terms, limits and deductibles 

 
 
TERMS & 
CONDITIONS: 

 
25% Minimum Earned Premium and cancellations subject to 10% penalty 

 
 Except Cyber Liability Premium is 30% Earned at Inception 

 
 Except Pollution Liability Premium is 100% Earned at Inception 
 
  
NOTICE OF 
CANCELLATION: 

 
90 Days except 10 Days for non-payment of premium 

  
 Annual Cost* 
Total Property 
Premium: 

 
$ 22,339.00 

Excess Boiler: $ 696.00 
ABS Fee: $ 505.00 
SLT&F’s (Estimate) $ 737.12 
Broker Fee: $ 0.00 
TOTAL COST †: 
(Including Taxes and Fees) 

 
$ 24,277.12 

*Premiums are based on valid selectable options and the TIV’s above.  Changes in TIV’s will require a premium adjustment.  
 
† TOTAL COST includes: premiums, underwriting fees, commissions, loss control expenses, program administration charges, 

and applicable taxes (excluding the Cyber Enhancement premium -  should you have elected to purchase this 
coverage) 

 

49



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT DBA: ALAMEDA
HOSPITAL
May 29, 2015

Loc
#

2nd
Id Address, City, Zip Occupancy Construction

Real
Spklr
Auto

Built
Year

Apprs
Year

TotalsRents
PersonalReal
PropertyProperty

PREPARED BY 

Pers
PropProp Rents Year

Real Property Trend Factor:
Personal Property Trend Factor:

 2.07%
 2.11%

HARPP PROPERTY SCHEDULE
Includes B & M

BI / BI /

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
Page 1

1301 Dove Street
Suite 200
Newport Beach, CA 92660  (949) 756-0271

Zone

Notes: Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health
System who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

1         0 SQ. FT. NoYes    $4,851,180            $0            $0     $4,851,180

   $4,951,599            $0            $0

Class:

ALAMEDA CA 94501

No NoEQ:

    $4,951,599

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
HOSPITAL & ADMINISTRATION
2070 CLINTON AVE UNKNOWN

A2

Alarms:

X

Lat: 37.76351 Lng. -122.25421

Notes: BI values included in BI at location
1B.

Rent Notes:

1  A    43,000 SQ. FT. B NoYes 1925            $0            $0            $0             $0

           $0            $0            $0

Class:

 CA

No NoEQ:

            $0

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
ALL OFFICE SPACE - ADMIN
ONLY, NO HOSPITAL USE
EAST BUILDING

ALL REINFORCED CONCRETE

Stories: 5
Pct. Sprnkl: 100

Alarms:

X

Lat: Lng.

Notes: Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health
System who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

1  B    59,000 SQ. FT. B NoYes 1982   $16,952,519            $0            $0    $16,952,519

  $17,303,436            $0            $0

Class:

 CA

No NoEQ:

   $17,303,436

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
MAIN HOSPITAL - PHARMACY,
LAB, NURSING, OUTPATIENT
SOUTH BUILDING/RADIOLOGY
ADDITION

ALL REINFORCED CONCRETE

Stories: 3

Pct. Sprnkl: 100

Alarms:

X

Lat: Lng.

Notes: Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health
System who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

1  C    22,000 SQ. FT. B NoYes 1967    $6,319,352            $0            $0     $6,319,352

   $6,450,163            $0            $0

Class:

 CA

No NoEQ:

    $6,450,163

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
SURGERY LOCATION
 WEST
BUILDING/SURGERY/PHYSICA
L PLANT

ALL REINFORCED CONCRETE

Stories: 2

Pct. Sprnkl: partial

X

Lat: Lng.

The above location is continued on the next page.

50



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT DBA: ALAMEDA
HOSPITAL
May 29, 2015

Loc
#

2nd
Id Address, City, Zip Occupancy Construction

Real
Spklr
Auto

Built
Year

Apprs
Year

TotalsRents
PersonalReal
PropertyProperty

PREPARED BY 

Pers
PropProp Rents Year

Real Property Trend Factor:
Personal Property Trend Factor:

 2.07%
 2.11%

HARPP PROPERTY SCHEDULE
Includes B & M

BI / BI /

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
Page 2

1301 Dove Street
Suite 200
Newport Beach, CA 92660  (949) 756-0271

Zone
Alarms:

Notes: Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health
System who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

1  D    21,000 SQ. FT. B NoNo 1955    $5,981,051            $0            $0     $5,981,051

   $6,104,859            $0            $0

Class:

 CA

No NoEQ:

    $6,104,859

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
SOME SURGERY AND
PHYSICAL PLANT
STEPHENS
WING/3FL.ADDITION

ALL REINFORCED CONCRETE

Stories: 3

Alarms:

X

Lat: Lng.

Notes: Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health
System who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

1  E     6,370 SQ. FT. B NoYes 1986    $1,936,676            $0            $0     $1,936,676

   $1,976,765            $0            $0

Class:

 CA

No NoEQ:

    $1,976,765

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
EMERGENCY LOCATION
EMERGENCY ALL REINFORCED CONCRETE

Stories: 1 Pct. Sprnkl: 100

Alarms:

X

Lat: Lng.

Notes: Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health
System who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

2     6,000 SQ. FT. D NoYes 1960    $1,428,583            $0            $0     $1,428,583

   $1,458,155            $0            $0

Class:

ALAMEDA CA 94501

No NoEQ:

    $1,458,155

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
CONVALESCENT HOSPITAL
BUILDING
625 WILLOW AVE

ALL COMB (WOOD FRAME)

Stories: 1
Pct. Sprnkl: 100

A2

Alarms:

X

Lat: 37.760918 Lng. -122.253872

51



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT DBA: ALAMEDA
HOSPITAL
May 29, 2015

Loc
#

2nd
Id Address, City, Zip Occupancy Construction

Real
Spklr
Auto

Built
Year

Apprs
Year

TotalsRents
PersonalReal
PropertyProperty

PREPARED BY 

Pers
PropProp Rents Year

Real Property Trend Factor:
Personal Property Trend Factor:

 2.07%
 2.11%

HARPP PROPERTY SCHEDULE
Includes B & M

BI / BI /

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
Page 3

1301 Dove Street
Suite 200
Newport Beach, CA 92660  (949) 756-0271

Zone

Notes: 5-1-14 Per James & Gable, this
location will be retained by City of Alameda
Health Care DIstrict in its entirety.  It will not
be moved to Alameda Health System in
EIA.

Rent Notes:

3     7,372 SQ. FT. D NoNo 1949    $1,970,853            $0      $118,857     $2,089,710

   $2,011,650            $0      $118,857

Class:

ALAMEDA CA 94501

No NoEQ:

    $2,130,507

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
APARTMENT BUILDING
1359 PEARL STREET ALL COMB (WOOD FRAME)

Stories: 2

A2

Alarms:

X

Lat: 37.76125 Lng. -122.23817

Notes: 5-1-14 Per James & Gable, this
location will be retained by City of Alameda
Health Care DIstrict in its entirety.  It will not
be moved to Alameda Health System in
EIA.

Rent Notes:

4     2,486 SQ. FT. D NoNo 1946      $717,709            $0       $27,375       $745,084

     $732,566            $0       $27,375

Class:

ALAMEDA CA 94501

No NoEQ:

      $759,941

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
RETAIL BUILDING
2711 ENCINAL AVE ALL COMB (WOOD FRAME)

Stories: 1

A2

Alarms:

X

Lat: 37.75944 Lng. -122.23889

Notes: Insured occupies Suite 100. (4700
sqft)

Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health System
who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

5     4,700 SQ. FT. A NoNo 1982            $0            $0            $0             $0

           $0            $0            $0

Class:

ALAMEDA CA 94501-2298

No NoEQ:

            $0

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
KATE CREEDON CENTER FOR
ADVANCED WOUND CARE
815 ATLANTIC AVENUE

OUTPATIENT WOUND
CENTER

NON COMB STEEL FRAME

Stories: 1

A2

Alarms:

X

Lat: 37.779867 Lng. -122.274101

52



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT DBA: ALAMEDA
HOSPITAL
May 29, 2015

Loc
#

2nd
Id Address, City, Zip Occupancy Construction

Real
Spklr
Auto

Built
Year

Apprs
Year

TotalsRents
PersonalReal
PropertyProperty

PREPARED BY 

Pers
PropProp Rents Year

Real Property Trend Factor:
Personal Property Trend Factor:

 2.07%
 2.11%

HARPP PROPERTY SCHEDULE
Includes B & M

BI / BI /

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
Page 4

1301 Dove Street
Suite 200
Newport Beach, CA 92660  (949) 756-0271

Zone

Notes: Eff. 5/1/14 - AHS- Alameda Health
System who is insured through the EIA via
Alameda County took over the operations
of the hospital.  Alameda Healthcare Distric
retains the real property and the BI and PP
has been moved to AHS.

Rent Notes:

6    28,500 SQ. FT. CB NoYes 1971   $14,543,200            $0            $0    $14,543,200

  $14,844,244            $0            $0

Class:

ALAMEDA CA 94501-1503

No NoEQ:

   $14,844,244

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
ALAMEDA HOSPITAL AT
WATERS EDGE
2401 BLANDING AVENUE

120 BED SKILLED NURSING
FACILITY

CONCRETE BLOCK

Stories: 1 Pct. Sprnkl: 100%

A2

Alarms:

X

Lat: 37.77041 Lng. -122.23711

Notes: Exterior walls are stacked 8” light
weight masonry block, presumably grouted
and reinforced. We were told that the
foundation is a conventional spread
foundation and the floor is slab-on-grade.

Rent Notes:

9       800 SQ. FT. D NoNo 1982            $0        $2,500            $0         $2,500

           $0        $2,553            $0

Class:

ALAMEDA CA 94501-4328

No NoEQ:

        $2,553

2014

2015No No NoFlood:
DISTRICT OFFICE
888 WILLOW ST. ALL COMB (WOOD FRAME)

Stories: 2 Pct. Sprnkl: 0

A2

Alarms:

Lat: 37.762605 Lng. -122.253062

GRAND TOTALS:

SPRINKLERED:

UNSPRINKLERED:

EARTHQUAKE:

   $46,031,510

    $8,669,613

            $0

   $54,701,123         $2,500

            $0

        $2,500

            $0

      $146,232

            $0

      $146,232

            $0

   $54,849,855

   $46,031,510

    $8,818,345

            $0

   $55,833,437

   $46,984,362

    $8,849,075

            $0

        $2,553

            $0

        $2,553

            $0

      $146,232

            $0

      $146,232

            $0

   $55,982,222

   $46,984,362

    $8,997,860

            $0

FLOOD:            $0             $0             $0             $0             $0             $0             $0             $0

TotalsRents

2014 2015

PersonalReal
PropertyPropertyYear

2014 2015

2014 2015

2014 2015

2014 2015

TotalsRents
PersonalReal
PropertyPropertyYear

GRAND TOTALS:

SPRINKLERED:

UNSPRINKLERED:

EARTHQUAKE:

FLOOD:

BI /BI /

SIGNED / ACCEPTED BY: 

DATE: County.Frx

53



Directors & Officers Liability and Crime 
Renewal Proposal 
 
The City of Alameda Health Care District 
 
May 28, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Presented by EPIC Team 
 
Don Johnson 
Principal 
925.244.7713 
don.johnson@epicbrokers.com 
 
Amber Ronzitti, CIC 
Senior Account Manager 
925.244.7704 
amber.ronzitti@epicbrokers.com 
 

 
©Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
CA License 0B29370 

54



 

 

©Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
CA License 0B29370 

\\EPICWS200\users\aronzitti\MyDocs\My PaperWise Documents\Proposal.docx [pwv100100951291].docx 

 

Executive Summary 
 
 

Coverage  Premium  Carrier 

Directors and Officers Liability:  $16,718.00  Chubb 

Crime:  4,683.00  Chubb 

Sub‐Total: $21,401.00   

 
 

Renewal Comparison 
2014‐2015 
Premium  

2015‐2016 
Premium  

%  
Change 

Directors and Officers Liability:  $23,290  $16,718  < 28% > 

Crime:  $4,683  $4,683  ‐‐ 

Totals: $27,973  $21,401  < 23% > 

 
 

Additional D&O Options 
2015‐2016 
Premium  

$5,000,000 Limit  $16,718 

$3,000,000 Limit  $11,728 

$2,000,000 Limit  $8,929 

 
 
 

Proposals Are Valid For 20 Days  
Taxes and Fees are included if applicable 

 
Payment Plans Available 

 
   

55



 

 

©Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
CA License 0B29370 

\\EPICWS200\users\aronzitti\MyDocs\My PaperWise Documents\Proposal.docx [pwv100100951291].docx 

 

Insurance Summary 
 
 
 
 

Named Insureds: 1
 

The City of Alameda Health Care District 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Policy Term:  July 1, 2015 to July 1, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
Schedule of Covered Locations 
 

Location  Address 

1.   2070 Clinton Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1  Not all Named Insureds apply to all coverages. 
 
 
   

56



 

 

©Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
CA License 0B29370 

\\EPICWS200\users\aronzitti\MyDocs\My PaperWise Documents\Proposal.docx [pwv100100951291].docx 

 

Directors and Officers Liability Section 
 
Carrier:    Federal Insurance Company (Chubb) 
Policy Number:  82411642 
 
 
  LIMITS  COVERAGE 
 
  $5,000,000  Insuring Clauses 1 and 2 ‐ Executive Liability and Executive 

Indemnification Coverage 
 
  $5,000,000  Insuring Clause 3 ‐ Entity Coverage 
 
  $5,000,000  Sublimit for Antitrust Violation under Insuring Clauses 1, 2 and 3 
  $50,000  Sublimit for IRC Coverage 
  $50,000  Sublimit for EMTALA Coverage 
  $10,000  Sublimit for Excess Benefit Transaction Coverage 
  $25,000  Sublimit for HIPAA Coverage 
 
  $5,000,000  Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for All Claims Each Policy Period 
 
    Defense Costs:  Inside the Limit 
 
    COVERAGE IS PROVIDED ON A CLAIMS MADE BASIS 
 
    Prior & Pending Litigation Dates: 
    July 1, 2004 ‐ Executive Liability & Executive Indemnification Clauses 1 & 2 
    July 1, 2004 ‐ Entity Coverage Clause 3 
 
 
    Extended Reporting Period:  One Year for 100% of Annualized Premium 
 
 
    Coinsurance:  20% 
    Insuring Clauses 2 & 3 ‐ Each Claim based upon, arising from, or in 

consequence of any Antitrust Violation 
   

57



 

 

©Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
CA License 0B29370 

\\EPICWS200\users\aronzitti\MyDocs\My PaperWise Documents\Proposal.docx [pwv100100951291].docx 

 

Directors and Officers Liability Continued 
 
 
    Retentions: 
  $0  Insuring Clause 1 ‐ Each D&O Claim 
 
  $35,000  Insuring Clause 2 ‐ Each D&O Claim, other than a D&O Claim based upon, 

arising from, or in consequence of any Antitrust Violation 
 
  $35,000  Insuring Clause 3 ‐ Each Organization Claim, other than an Organization 

Claim based upon, arising from, or in consequence of any Antitrust 
Violation 

 
  $50,000  Insuring Clauses 2 & 3 ‐ Each Claim based upon, arising from, or in 

consequence of any Antitrust Violation 
 
 
 
 
   

58



 

 

©Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
CA License 0B29370 

\\EPICWS200\users\aronzitti\MyDocs\My PaperWise Documents\Proposal.docx [pwv100100951291].docx 

 

Crime Section 
 
Carrier:    Federal Insurance Company (Chubb) 
Policy Number:  82411642 
 
 
  LIMITS  COVERAGE 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 1 ‐ Employee Theft Coverage 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 2 ‐ Premises Coverage 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 3 ‐ In Transit Coverage 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 4 ‐ Forgery Coverage 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 5 ‐ Computer Fraud Coverage 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 6 ‐ Funds Transfer Fraud Coverage 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 7 ‐ Money Orders and Counterfeit Currency Fraud Coverage 
 
  $1,000,000  Insuring Clause 8 ‐ Credit Card Fraud Coverage 
 
  $250,000  Insuring Clause 9 ‐ Theft of Client Property 
 
    Retention:  $10,000 Each Loss (insuring clauses 1 – 9) 
 
 
  $25,000  Insuring Clause 10 ‐ Expense Coverage 
 
 
 

NOTABLE CRIME EXCLUSIONS 
Governmental Action 
Accounting Errors 
Claims Expense 
Privacy and Data Breach (Cyber Liability) 
Credit Card Fraud 
Theft of Officer/Director/Board Member 

 
   

59



 

 

©Edgewood Partners Insurance Center 
CA License 0B29370 

\\EPICWS200\users\aronzitti\MyDocs\My PaperWise Documents\Proposal.docx [pwv100100951291].docx 

 

Best's Rating Guide 
 

Carriers 
A.M. Best's Rating 
(Effective Date)  Admitted/Non‐Admitted 

Federal Insurance Company  A++  XV 4/16/15 Admitted 

   

   

 
If the above indicates coverage is placed with a Non‐Admitted Carrier, the carrier is doing business in the state as a 
surplus lines or non‐admitted carrier.  As such, this carrier is not subject to the same regulations which apply to an 
Admitted carrier nor do they participate in any insurance guarantee fund applicable in that state. 
 

GUIDE TO BEST RATINGS 
Rating Levels and Categories 

Level  Category    Level  Category Level Category

A++, A+ ...................... Superior    B, B‐ .............................. Fair D ...................................................... Poor
A, A‐ ......................... Excellent    C++, C+..................Marginal E...............Under Regulatory Supervision
B++, B+ .................. Very Good    C, C‐ ............................Weak F......................................... In Liquidation
      S.................................. Rating Suspended
 

Rating "Not Assigned" Categories 
NR‐1  Special Data Filing  NR‐6 Reinsured by Unrated Reinsurer
NR‐2  Less than Minimum Size  NR‐8 Incomplete Financial Information
NR‐3  Insufficient Operating Experience NR‐9 Company Request 
NR‐4  Rating Procedure Inapplicable  NR‐11 Rating Suspended 
NR‐5  Significant Change 
 

Financial Size Categories 
(In $000 of Reported Policyholders' Surplus Plus Conditional Reserve Funds) 

FSC I    Up to  1,000 FSC IX 250,000 to  500,000
FSC II  1,000  to  2,000 FSC X 500,000 to  750,000
FSC III  2,000  to  5,000 FSC XI 750,000 to  1,000,000
FSC IV  5,000  to  10,000 FSC XII 1,000,000 to  1,250,000
FSC V  10,000  to  25,000 FSC XIII 1,250,000 to  1,500,000
FSC VI  25,000  to  50,000 FSC XIV 1,500,000 to  2,000,000
FSC VII  50,000  to  100,000 FSC XV 2,000,000 or more 
FSC VIII  100,000  to  250,000  

 
Best's Insurance Reports, published annually by A.M. Best Company, Inc., presents comprehensive reports on the 
financial position, history, and  transactions of  insurance companies operating  in  the United States and Canada.  
Companies  licensed to do business  in the United States are assigned a Best's Rating which attempts to measure 
the comparative position of the company or association against industry averages. 
 
Copies of the Best's Insurance Reports on the insurance companies are available upon your request. 
 
EPIC subscribes to A.M. Best Company's rating services and relies on same in evaluating the financial condition of 
insurers.  The current rating of the carrier is indicated.  EPIC makes no representations and warranties concerning 
the solvency of any carrier nor does  it make any representation or warranty concerning the rating of the carrier, 
which may change. 

   

60



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-2 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

*  *  * 
LEVYING THE CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

PARCEL TAX FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 

WHEREAS, the Alameda County Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCo”) 
resolved on January 10, 2002 to present a ballot measure to the registered voters of the City of 
Alameda which, if approved, would authorize the formation of the new health care district within 
the boundaries of the City of Alameda and authorize the District to levy a parcel tax of up to 
$298.00 on each parcel and possessory interest within the proposed district; and 

WHEREAS, on April 9, 2002, over two-thirds of the registered voters of the City of 
Alameda, who voted that day, voted in favor of creating a health care district authorized to tax 
each parcel and possessory interest within the district’s boundaries in an amount up to $298.00 
per year in order to defray ongoing hospital general operating expenses and capital 
improvement expenses; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Alameda Health Care District (the “District”) was formally 
organized and began its existence on July 1, 2002; and 

WHEREAS,  on November 26, 2013, Alameda Health System (“AHS”) and the District 
executed a Joint Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) pursuant to (i) Chapter 5 (beginning with 
Section 6500) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, authorizing local public entities, 
including healthcare districts and counties, to exercise their common powers through joint 
powers agreements, and (ii) Section 14000.2 of the California Welfare and Institutions Code, 
authorizing the integration of county hospitals with other hospitals into a system of community 
service; and 

WHEREAS, AHS, a public hospital authority created by the Alameda County Board of 
Supervisors, pursuant to Section 101850 of the California Health and Safety Code, obtained 
possession, use and control of Alameda Hospital (“Hospital”) from the City of Alameda 
Health Care District (“District”), a California health care district organized under the California 
Local Health District Law, California Health and Safety Code 32000 et seq. effective May 1, 
2014 pursuant to the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement the District agreed to fulfill its mission to serve 
the health needs of the Alameda City Community by using the parcel tax proceeds to finance 
the capital needs of Alameda Hospital and the continued operation of its  hospital services; and 

WHEREAS, without the levy of a parcel and possessory interest tax in the amount of 
$298.00, the District’s revenue stream will be insufficient to allow the provision of continued 
local access to emergency room care, acute hospital care, and other necessary medical 
services; and  

WHEREAS, the District is authorized under Section 53730.01 of the California 
Government Code to impose special taxes on all real property within its boundaries. 

 
  61



 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the District that the 
District hereby levies an annual tax on every parcel and possessory interest within the District’s 
boundaries in the amount of Two Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars ($298.00) per year (the “Parcel 
Tax”) in order to defray ongoing hospital general operating expenses and capital improvement 
expenses;  provided, however, that parcels or possessory interests that have an assessed value 
(real property and improvements combined) of less than $30,000 shall be automatically exempt 
from the Parcel Tax. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on June 1, 2015 by the following vote:   

AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTENTION:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
  
  
 
J. Michael McCormick 
President  
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
  
 
Kathryn Sáenz Duke  
Secretary  
 

62



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Thomas Driscoll, Legal Counsel 
 Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Certification and Mutual Indemnification Agreement 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the District Board approve the annual Certification and Mutual 
Indemnification Agreement and authorize District Legal Counsel to sign the documents. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Each year the District Board approves and authorizes the District's Legal Counsel to 
execute the Certification and Mutual Indemnification Agreement from Alameda County 
Auditor-Controller Agency (attached).  This agreement needs to be executed and 
returned to the Office of Auditor-Controller by August 10, 2015.  The language is 
standard and has not significantly changed since 2002.   
 
In 2002, both hospital counsel at the time of the Asset Transfer (Hansen Bridgett) and 
County Counsel confirmed that the District’s Special Assessment does meet the 
requirements of Proposition 218, which is an updated version of Proposition 13, and 
that this matter had been thoroughly researched during the due diligence process 
before Measure A was placed on the April 2002 ballot. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

63



64



Certification and Mutual Indemnification Agreement 
 
 
The CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT (hereafter referred to as public agency), by and 
through its Attorney, hereby certifies that to its best current understanding of the law, the taxes, 
assessments and fees placed on the 2015/16 Secured Property Tax bill by the public agency met the 
requirements of Proposition 218 that added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the State Constitution. 
 
Therefore, for those taxes, assessments and fees which are subject to Proposition 218 and which are 
challenged in any legal proceeding on the basis that the public agency has failed to comply with the 
requirements of Proposition 218; the public agency agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
County of Alameda, its Board of Supervisors, its Auditor-Controller/Clerk-Recorder, its officers and 
employees. 
 
The public agency will pay any final judgment imposed upon the County of Alameda as a result of any act or 
omission on the part of the public agency in failing to comply with the requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
The County of Alameda, by and through its duly authorized agent, hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless the public agency, its employees, agents and elected officials from any and all actions, 
causes of actions, losses, liens, damages, costs and expenses resulting from the sole negligence of the 
County of Alameda in assessing, distributing or collecting taxes, assessments and fees on behalf of the 
public agency. 
 
If a tax, assessment or fee is challenged under Proposition 218 and the proceeds are shared by both the 
public agency and the County of Alameda; then the parties hereby agree that their proportional share of any 
liability or judgment shall be equal to their proportional share of the proceeds from the tax, assessment or 
fee. 
 
The above terms are accepted by the public agency and I further certify that I am authorized to sign this 
agreement and bind the public agency to its terms. 
 
 
CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
     
 
Dated: 

      
Dated: Dated: Dated: 

 

     
     
     
By:   By:  
 (Signature)   (Signature) 
     
     
     
 (Print Name)   (Print Name) 
     
    President of the Board of Supervisors of  
    of Alameda County, California 
 (Print Title)   (Print Title) 
     
     
     
    Approved as to form: 
     
     
     
    Farand C. Kan,                 

Deputy County Counsel 
 

65



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: J. Michael McCormick, President 
 
SUBJECT: Approval to Send Letter of Support to AHS Board of Trustees and 

Executive Leadership in Support of Alameda Health System’s Vision and 
Overall Strategy 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve sending the attached letter to AHS Board of 
Trustees and Executive Leadership in Support of Alameda Health System’s Vision and 
Overall Strategy. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
I have drafted the attached letter to AHS regarding the first anniversary of the affiliation 
and support for Alameda Health System’s overall vision and strategy.  I believe it is 
important that the Board review and approve sending this letter.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

66



 

To:   AHS Board of Trustees, Delvecchio Finley, CEO, Mark Fratzke, COO, 
Carladenise Edwards, CSO  

From:   City of Alameda Healthcare District Board of Directors 

Thank you for allowing us to participate in the CEO search process.  We are 
heartened that so many qualified candidates applied.  Although there are 
challenges ahead, we know there will be strong capable leadership with Mr. 
Finley at the helm.  Congratulations, Delvecchio! 

While looking forward to new leadership we thought this was a good time to 
express our appreciation for the opportunity to partner with AHS as we celebrate 
our first anniversary together and share some thoughts: 

Affirm that we are strong advocates of the AHS strategic plan to increase its 
footprint throughout Alameda County.  We support this because it is beneficial to 
our campus and to AHS as well.  We believe in the AHS mission to enhance and 
support safety net services throughout the northern County – at the Highland, 
John George, San Leandro and, of courses, Alameda campuses as our futures are 
certainly intertwined under the sea change of ACA. 

Although operations are now under the AHS Board, we would appreciate being 
kept apprised in an efficient and timely manner regarding proposed service line 
enhancements or reductions at our campus.  This is part of our duty as elected 
officials regarding the expenditure of the parcel tax levied by the District. 

We would like to settle the matter of our participation in AHS Board committees 
that was part of the agreement negotiated by Mr. Lassiter and Mr. Boggan.  It 
reads “The AHS Board shall permit one or more members of the District Board to 
serve as regular appointed members on one or more of the committees of the AHS 
Board.”  (Article 3, Section 3.4 of the Joint Powers Agreement) 

Again, congratulations and we look forward, as always, to a strong partnership. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

City of Alameda Health Care District Board of Directors 

67



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Meyers, DrPH, Treasurer 

Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Review and Approval of FY 2015-2016 District Operating Budget 
 
 
Attached for your review is the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016.  This 
budget was prepared as part of the work done by the Vision 2015 Sub-Committee,  
consisting of Jim Meyers and Kathryn Sáenz Duke, as well as input from Kristen 
Thorson, District Clerk.   
 
 

68



FY 2014-2015 FY 2015-2016 Variance % Change
District Revenue Sources

Jaber Property Gross Revenues 166,800               172,112               5,312                    
District Property Tax Revenues 5,780,000            5,830,966            50,966                  
Other
Interest

Total Revenues 5,946,800            6,003,078            56,278                  

Administrative Expenses  
Salary, Wages and Benefits 49,500                  95,000                  45,500                  
Board Stipend 6,000                    3,000                    (3,000)                  
Education & Conferences 5,000                    10,000                  5,000                    
Dues & Subscriptions 5,000                    5,000                    -                             
Insurance - General, D&O, Property 138,000               60,000                  (78,000)                
Accounting 10,000                  9,000                    (1,000)                  
Annual Independent audit 17,500                  10,500                  (7,000)                  
Legal Fees 60,000                  36,000                  (24,000)                
Office Expenses 4,800                    2,500                    (2,300)                  
District Markenting, Promotions 2,500                    2,500                    -                             
Consultant Fees 25,400                  25,400                  -                             
Lease expense (Equipment & Building) 27,700                  24,600                  (3,100)                  
Utilities, Phones, Maintenance 4,800                    2,500                    (2,300)                  
Jaber Property (Mngt Fees, Repairs & Maintence) 38,997                  30,000                  (8,997)                  
Interest Expense 51,672                  49,075                  (2,597)                  
Other Misc Operating Expenses 3,600                    2,500                    (1,100)                  
Food/Meals 2,250                    1,650                    (600)                      
Election Year Expenses 120,000               -                             (120,000)              

Total Administrative Expenses 572,719               369,225               (203,494)              

Capital Outlay 
Principal on Note 25,808                  28,405                  2,597                    
Leasehold Improvements, Furnishings 15,000                  2,500                    (12,500)                

Sum of Total Uses 613,527               400,130               (213,397)              

Total Revenue Sources 5,946,800            6,003,078            56,278                  
Minus Total District Uses 613,527               400,130               (213,397)              -35%
Balance to Transfer to Alameda Health System 5,333,273            5,602,947            269,675               

Prepared by Jim Meyers (Treasurer) and Kristen Thorson (Clerk) as of 5/31/2015

City of Alameda Health Care District
Proposed FY15-16 Budget

69



Administrative Expense Detail Support

FY 2014 - 15 Comments & Assumptions Description

District Revenue Sources
Jaber Property Gross Revenues 172,112              Annualized income from FY 2014-2015 
District Property Tax Revenues 5,830,966           Assumes FY 2014-2015 parcel tax revenue

Expense
Salary, Wages and Benefits 95,000                Executive Director (.5 FTE) includes benefits and HR Services.  

District Clerk (1 FTE) provided by AHS per JPA.
Board Stipend 3,000                   Assumes $100/meeting/Board member at 6 meetings/year.  Note 

that there are 5 scheduled meetings per 4/13/15 approved Board 
calendar.  Allows for 1 special meeting.  

Education & Conferences 10,000                Annual continuing education for Clerk and Directors
Dues & Subscriptions 5,000                   TBD if board wants to belong to a particular organizatrion and/or 

other subscriptions
Insurance - General, D&O, Property, Excess 60,000                Per quotes for all insurance coverages to be retained by District

Accounting 9,000                   Financial consulting and financial reporting thorugh KHJC & 
Partners, Inc.  

Annual Independent audit 10,500                FYE June 30, 2015 JWT & Associates, LLP for annual District audit 
(NTE)

Legal Fees 36,000                Legal services of Thomas L. Driscoll, General Counsel
Office Expenses 2,500                   Supplies, printing, minor office equipment
District Markenting, Promotions 2,500                   TBD by District Board
Consultant Fees 25,400                IT for property tax role preparation, Hewitt Jones Fitch (Tax Returns 

on Related enitity), videography service and other as may be 
needed.  support for district operations not provided by Clerk or 
other contracts

Lease expense (Equipment & Building) 24,600                District Office Building - 888 Willow ($2050/month)
Utilities, Phones, Maintenance 2,500                   Internet/Phone ($100/month), Electric ($50/month), Misc Maintenance as 

needed
Jaber Property (Mngt Fees, Repairs & Maintence) 30,000                All Expenses associated with management and maintenance of 

Jaber properties (from HBR Statements)
Interest Expense 49,075                Interest on Loan with Bank of Marin. 
Other Misc Operating Expenses 2,500                   Other misc items TBD
Food/Meals 1,650                   Board meeting dinners (~$275/meeting)
Election Year Expenses -                            No election in FY2015-2016

Total Administrative Expenses 369,225              

Capital Outlay 
Principal on Note 28,405                Monthly loan payment 
Leasehold Improvements, Furnishings 2,500                   

Total 400,130              

Prepared by Jim Meyers (Treasurer) and Kristen Thorson (Clerk) as of 5/31/2015

City of Alameda Health Care District
Proposed FY15-16 Budget

70



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:  Recommendation to Move Funds from City of Alameda Health Care 

Corporation and CW&S Investment Company 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the District Board authorize the District Clerk to move funds from 
City of Alameda Health Care Corporation and CW&S Investment Company to a 
Certificate of Deposit or business money market savings account. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The District currently has a Certificate of Deposit with the Bank of Marin with a current 
balance of $11,158.45.  This money is from the 501(c)3 that operated Alameda Hospital 
prior to the District in 2002.  Currently the CD will mature in 2017 and earns 0.145% 
interest.  The Bank of Marin has advised that there is a minimal penalty of 
approximately $1.50 to take the money out of the CD prior to the maturity date.   
 
CW&S Investment Company LLC was officially dissolved in late calendar year 2014.  
The money in the CW&S checking account is money from rent paid to CW&S from the 
501(c)3, Alameda Hospital and the District.  Since the company no longer exists, the 
account needs to be closed and funds need to be moved to an alternate account.   
 
 Balance as of May 24, 2015 
Health Care Corporation CD $18,984.68 
CW&S Investment Company LLC $11,158.45 

Total $30,143.13 
 
Option 1 – Certificate o f Deposit 
 
Convert the existing CD to a 5 year CD and add the funds from CW&S.  A 5 year CD 
has an Annual Percentage Yield (APY) of 0.70% on a balance of $10,000 - $50,000).  
There would be a penalty of 3 months interest (approximately $52.50).  The District 
would not be able to access the funds during the term of the CD but could take it out at 
any time with penalty of 3 months interest.  There is an option for partial withdrawal and 
the penalty would be 3 months on the balance withdrawn.  If interest rates go up at any 
time during the 5 years, we can always pull it out and pay the minimal penalty.  
 
For comparison, APY on a 1, 2 or 3 year CD is 0.10%, 0.15% and 0.35% respectively.   
 
 
 
 71



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

Option #2 – Business Money Market Savings Account 
 
Terminate existing CD and use the funds along with the funds of CW&S to open a 
business money market savings account that earns APY 0.05% on balances from 
$25,000-$50,000.  Money would be accessible if the District decided to use it for 
something.    

72



 
 

TO: AHD Board 
DATE: May 28, 2015 
SUBJECT: March 2015 Financial Report 
 
 
While AHS is reporting a slight profit in March of $320,000, along with improving trends in 
revenue cycle and expense control, it is important to recognize that much of the strong revenue 
in March is actually a catch up from prior months.  Our investment in a Revenue Integrity 
Department is showing dividends in terms of charge capture, but we have a long way to go and 
March may not be representative of a normal month.  Nevertheless, this demonstrates that AHS 
can operate profitably and we are going in the right direction. 
 
Patient volumes are still below budget and much of the improvement in patient days is due to an 
increase in ALOS as opposed to discharges.    Also, we are beginning to true up our receipts 
from Measure A and have booked an additional $835,000 during March and this will continue 
through June. 
  
Finally, we are still completing end of quarter procedures and, in particular, looking very closely 
at our Accounts Receivable valuation.  We are seeing an overall improvement in the aging, 
which is improving our valuation and resulting in improved financial performance.  Also, note 
that we determined that another $750,000 unfavorable adjustment needed to be taken on the San 
Leandro A/R valuation this month.  
  
Overall patient activity was lower than budget for the month with Adjusted Patient Days below 
budget by 1.4%.  This represents an improvement over the prior YTD and, anecdotally, we have 
heard that volumes are up across the Bay Area this year.  Gross patient revenue was 4.7% 
favorable to budget for the month.  Inpatient charges were over budget by 0.9% for the month 
and 1.6% under YTD.  Outpatient charges were over budget 14.0% and professional fee charges 
were also over budget 0.8%.  Highland ED, Highland Surgery and John George Psych ED all 
had significant prior month charge capture activity. 
 
The collection ratio for March was 20.6% compared to the budget of 22.9%, and the YTD 
collection ratio is 20.9%.  As a reminder, the budgeted collection ratio was optimistic and the 
ratio is improved from the prior year.  Net Operating Revenue of $71.4 million was $3.0M -- 
4.0% lower than budget for March -- with YTD $41.1million  (6.3%) under budget for the YTD.   
 

 

73



Memorandum to AHD Board 
March 2015 Operating Results 

 
System patient days were below budget by 247 (1.4%).  YTD patient days are 6,606 (4.2%) 
below budget.  System outpatient activity (including ED) ran 11.4% higher than budget for both 
the month and 1.4% higher for YTD.   
 
Total operating expenses of $71.0 million were 3.3% favorable compared to budget for the 
month and $13.3 million, or 2.1% favorable YTD.  Expenses per adjusted discharge (a key 
industry metric) are over budget by (2.5%) YTD, and Salaries and Benefits as a Percent of Net 
Revenues are at 69.6% YTD, well over the budget of 65.7%. 
 

 
 
Business Unit Performance 
 
Reviewing our Business Unit performance for March, AHS Core (Highland, Fairmont, John 
George, and Ambulatory) reported an operating income for the month of $3,215,000 compared 
to the budget of $965,000; San Leandro reported an operating loss of ($2,126,000) compared to a 
budgeted loss of $440,000 due to the A/R valuation adjustment (we estimate the actual loss at 
approximately $1 million for the month); and Alameda Hospital reported an operating loss of 
$742,000 compared to a budgeted income of $353,000. 
 

 
 
Management continues to work on the implementation of the EPSi/DSS interface, which will 
provide us with cost accounting/decision support capability and will allow us to report on the 
profitability of individual business units with the AHS Core, as well as by service line and payer.  
This is a key capability that AHS must have in order to understand it operations and performance 
within the market. 
 
 
 
 

Actual Budget Variance % Variance Actual Budget Variance % Variance
Acute & SNF discharges 1,684             1,822              (138) -7.6% 15,086            16,097            (1,011) -6.3%
Acute & SNF patient days 17,379           17,626            (247) -1.4% 148,895          155,501          (6,606) -4.2%
ALOS 10.32             9.67                0.65 6.7% 9.87               9.66               0.21 2.2%
ADC 561                569                 (8) -1.4% 543                568                (25) -4.4%
Adjusted patient days 27,076           26,331            745 2.8% 225,715          231,271          (5,556) -2.4%

Adjusted discharges 2,624                2,722                 (98) -3.6% 22,869            23,940            (1,071) -4.5%
Net operating revenue per adj discharge 27,192$          27,300$          (108)$            -0.4% 26,906$          27,419$          (513)$          -1.9%
Expense per adj discharge 27,060$          26,978$          (82)$              -0.3% 27,678$          26,997$          (681)$          -2.5%
Oper income per adj discharge 132$              323$               (190)$            59.0% (772)$             422$               (1,194)$       -282.9%

Paid Full time equivalents 3,809             4,083              274               6.7% 3,853              4,076              223             5.5%
Paid FTE's per adjusted occupied bed 4.36                  4.81                   0.45              9.4% 4.68                   4.83                   0.15            3.1%
Salaries, benefits & registry % of net reve 67.8% 66.2% -1.6% 69.6% 65.7% -3.9%

Year-To-DateMonth-To-Date

2 
 

74



Memorandum to AHD Board 
March 2015 Operating Results 

 
 
Alameda Hospital 
 
Alameda Hospital is reporting an operating loss of $715,000 for the month and $2.5 million 
YTD.  Net Patient Revenue remains strong, but there were adjustments to expenses as part of our 
quarterly review.  AH is on a currently on a run rate of $3 million annual loss.  Recent analysis 
of our contracting strategy has indicated a potential improvement of approximately $6 million 
annually. 
 

 
 
While operating expenses were over budget by $659,000 and were impacted by the recognition 
expenses related to purchased services for the prior four months (no invoices for a new vendor), 
they would have been under budget excluding the need to adjust the pension plan liability by 
$860,000 based on the latest report that came available. Year-to-date registry has been utilized 
more than anticipated in relation to salaried personnel.  

3 
 

75



Memorandum to AHD Board 
March 2015 Operating Results 

 

 
 
Patient days were 117 or 1.9% favorable compared to budget for the month and 1.2% favorable 
YTD.  This volume along with improved patient charge capture attributed to a 4.3% favorable 
performance to budget in Gross Patient Revenue. The collection ratio has remained stable for the 
last few months, YTD at 24.1% running slightly below the budgeted 24.4%. 
 
 

 
 
Salary YTD is trending slightly below budget, but still reaching a high of 82% of net revenue in 
November and 77% in March.  

 
 

4 
 

76



Memorandum to AHD Board 
March 2015 Operating Results 

 
County Relationship/Credit Agreement 
 
AHS is able to report that the Interim Agreement has been extended through December 31, 2015. 
We are projected to remain below the Net Negative Balance (NNB) Limit of $195 million 
through December 2015 and are currently projecting to end the fiscal year on June 30th at $149 
million, below the required $150 million.   
 
We have made excellent progress in reducing Accounts Payable and are now current with our 
vendors 

 

 
 
 
Revenue Cycle Improvement Program 
 
AHS continues to make progress on the revenue cycle improvement program.   
 
Current revenue cycle activities are focused on continued implementation of improved charge 
capture through our Revenue Integrity Department, implementation of a formal Denials 
Management Unit, and implementation of an Authorizations Process.  Although staff are making 
progress in this area – reductions in denials rate in the AHS OR and significant recoveries of 
denials – there remains significant opportunities for improvement and we need a formal system 
wide program to achieve best practice. 
 
The other significant opportunity is in AHS’ revenue cycle for professional (physician) revenue.  
Our immediate focus is on charge capture and we are recommending a new system (Ingenious 
Med) to accomplish this, which will be ICD-10 compliant and will also support improved 
clinical documentation.  The Pro Fee Revenue Cycle department will also be taking operational 
responsibility for the front-end of our Ambulatory Clinics. 
 
Contracting Strategy 
 
Management has recently completed a review of our existing contracts and determined that the 
contracts that have been signed actually result in reduced Net Revenue to the organization.  This 

5 
 

77



Memorandum to AHD Board 
March 2015 Operating Results 

 
is because the majority of our activity (well over 80%) from commercial payers enters through 
our Emergency Departments and Trauma programs.  Providing deep discounts on this activity 
has not been offset by increases in elective referrals.  The net loss in revenue has been significant 
and Management will have to renegotiate or terminate these agreements over the next two to 
three years. 
 
 
Fiscal 2016 Budget Status 
 
Management continues to work on the 2016 budget. As of last week, we are pleased to report 
that we believe that we have achieved our target of a 5% EBIDA Margin, while still preserving 
the level of Access, Service, and Quality that is expected.  Management will be providing a full 
report on the budget at the Finance Committee in June.  It is also important to realize that the 
Better II initiative will continue, and we will seek to identify additional efficiencies that are not 
yet built into the budget. 

6 
 

78



Alameda Hospital Balanced Score Card (FY 2015)

Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15

I. 30-Day Readmissions (all diagnoses):

30-Day Readmissions (# of readmits / # of total 

admissions)
n/a 4.43% 5.40% 4.17% 2.78% 15.80% HSAG/CMS(CA)

II. Medication Errors: 

Acute (# errors / doses dispensed) 0.07% 0.06% 0.05% 0.04% 0.05% 0.10% AH

Acute  (# errors / 100 patient days) 1.75** 1.48 1.25 0.81 1.33 TBD TBD

LTC  (# errors / 100 patient days) 0.155** 0.055 0.000 0.191 0.289 TBD TBD

III. HAPU (per 1000 patient days):

Acute 0.29 0.48 1.67 0 0 1.27 CALNOC

Long-Term Care (Sub-Acute; SSC; WE) n/a 0.30 0.76 0.21 0.19 2.54 NE

IV. Falls (per 1000 patient days):

Acute (CCU/TELE/3W/ED) 1.16 1.06 1.36 0.78 1.54 2.89 CALNOC

Long-Term Care (Sub-Acute; SSC; WE) n/a 1.79 2.29 2.27 0.96 5.78 MQI

V. Infection Prevention:

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections 

(per catheter days)
0%** 0% 0% 0% DP 0.56% NHSN

Hand Hygiene (percent compliance) 87%** 91% 90% 97% 91% 90% TJC

Surgical Site Infections (per inpatient elective 

orthopedic procedures)
0% 0% 0% 0% DP 0.00% NHSN

VI. Core Measures (percent compliance):

Inpatient Perfect Care (All or None) 90.27% 93.75% 94.59% 91.36% DP 90% AHS True North

Acute Myocardial Infarction Measure Set 

Perfect Care
96.88% 100% 100% 100% DP 90% AHS True North

Heart Failure Measure Set Perfect Care 96.59% 98.33% 100% 100% DP 90% AHS True North

Pneumonia Measure Set Perfect Care 92.23% 91.30% 66.67% 80.00% DP 90% AHS True North

Immunizations Measure Set Perfect Care 94.76% 93.10% 100% 93.75% DP 90% AHS True North

Surgical Care Improve Project Measure Set 

Perfect Care
94.19% 93.51% 83.33% 100% DP 90% AHS True North

Stroke Measure Set Perfect Care 81.43% 95.56% 100% 88.89% DP 90% AHS True North

Tobacco Cessation Measure Set Perfect Care* n/a n/a n/a n/a DP 90% TBD

Venous Thromboembolism Measure Set 

Perfect Care 
87.32% 98.02% 97.22% 97.22% DP 90% AHS True North

OP-5 Median Time from ED Arrival to ECG (min) 27 24 11 N/A DP 10 CMS / TJC

VII. HCAHPS (Top Box Percent):
Communication with Nurses 69.0 69.2 67.8 82.6 DP 82.1 Press Ganey

Communication with Doctors 75.4 76.4 79.3 81.9 DP 84.1 Press Ganey

Staff Responsiveness 53.9 54.4 51.8 54.8 DP 70.3 Press Ganey

Hospital Environment 49.6 50.0 46.7 56.3 DP 70.8 Press Ganey

Pain Management 64.4 60.1 46.2 71.4 DP 75.0 Press Ganey

Communication about Medications 50.4 48.4 57.1 55.0 DP 67.0 Press Ganey

Discharge Information 79.4 77.7 91.7 71.1 DP 88.7 Press Ganey

Care Transitions 42.0 44.4 46.4 57.6 DP 56.7 Press Ganey

Rate the Hospital 9 or 10 59.9 55.7 46.7 65.2 DP 76.0 Press Ganey

Recommend  Hospital 63.1 60.4 63.3 66.7 DP 78.6 Press Ganey

VIII. ED Turn-Around-Times (TAT):  
Door  Doctor Time (min) 28 34 44 37 36 31 AHS True North

Door  Admit (hrs) 4.1 4.5 4.7 4.7 4.4 2.8 AHS True North

IX. Stroke (Mean Times):

Door  CT for Code Stroke 21 21 21 21 19 25 Am St Assoc

Door  Alteplase 51 57 69 60 79 60 Am St Assoc

COMMENTS: Some metrics take up to 90 days to be compiled

* Tobacco Core Measures data collection did not start until January 2015
** Data only available from 1/1/2014

BENCHMARK/

GOAL

COMPARISON 

ORGANIZATION

AH BASELINE 

FY14

YTD 

FY15
QUALITY INDICATORS

AH CURRENT PERFORMANCE

DP=Data pending/ NA = Not Available / NC = No Cases / NE = Not Established

Green = Meets or exceeds goal; Yellow = Just below goal; Red = Significantly below goal

79



Alameda Hospital Balanced Score Card (FY 2015)
I.           30-Day Readmissions: (all diagnoses):

II.         Medication Errors:

· Successes: Medication Error rates meet and exceed goals.

III.       HAPU:

· Successes: There have been no HAPUs for acute patients for the past two months.

IV.       FALLS:

· All four Acute Patient Falls for March were in the Telemetry Unit. 3 of the 4 were during the night shift. Patients 

are regularly assessed for Falls Risk.

· LTC patient falls have declined in the last two months.

V.         Infection Prevention:

· CAUTI remains at zero.  Staff works diligently to avoid use of Foley Catheters.

· We need to stress use of proper Hand Hygiene and PPE to physicians.

VI.       Core Measures:

VII.     HCAHPS:

VIII.   ECC Turn-Around-Times

· Continuing Opportunities for Improvement: Door to doctor times have declined the past two months but still do not

meet goals.

·  Continuing Opportunities for Improvement: Door to Admit times continue to be high and are not meeting goals.  

Inpatient nursing staffing issues in the inpatient units are causing patients to be boarded in the ED.

IX.        Stroke Mean Times:

· The fastest time was 10 min and the longest time was 30 min. The patient with a Door to CT time of 30 minutes arrived 

by private auto. 

· A patient received Alteplase 90 minutes after rapid response was called.  This was on a Saturday;  Meditech was 

down. RNs got 50mg Alteplase on pyxis override and another 50 mg from pharmacy.

· Successes:  The overall Perfect Care compliance rate for February is 91.36%, with six measure sets out of eight 

achieving compliance above the 90% target. 

· Continuing Opportunities for Improvement:  There were 7 Fall-outs. The Stroke measure set is the only 

underperformer among the sets CMS and TJC are not retiring, so stroke VTE Prophylaxis compliance is a clear 

opportunity.

· Successes:  The “Rate the Hospital” True North Metric has spiked in February due to a stellar performance in the 

Communication with Nurses domain, which scored above the goal in February. Overall patient experience is increasing 

across multiple measures.  

· Continuing Opportunities for Improvements: The Discharge domain had a significant dip that should be monitored 

for improvement. Pain Management and Communication About Meds domains are both high drivers for improvement 

that could benefit from some efforts to reduce variation in scores.

· Both readmissions and admission are down. Hospitalists have a daily discussion about patient's medical condition and 

treatment making sure they are stable prior to discharge. 

80



81



82



83



July - June July - March Current
Fiscal Year 2015 Fiscal Year 2015 Month

District Revenue Sources
Jaber Property Gross Revenues 166,800               129,437               14,225                 
District Property Tax Revenues 5,780,000            3,158,612            -                        
Other -                        -                        
Interest -                        -                        

Total Revenues 5,946,800            3,288,049            14,225                 

Administrative Expenses  
Salary, Wages and Benefits 49,500                 -                        -                        
Board Stipend 6,000                   1,543                   300                       
Education & Conferences 5,000                   -                        -                        
Dues & Subscriptions 5,000                   2,262                   -                        
Insurance - General, D&O, Property 138,000               112,818               -                        
Accounting 10,000                 -                        -                        
Annual Independent audit 17,500                 10,180                 -                        
General Counsel 60,000                 80,015                 3,323                   
Office Expenses 4,800                   644                       -                        
District Markenting, Promotions 2,500                   281                       -                        
Consultant Fees 25,400                 6,436                   450                       
Lease expense (Equipment & Building) 27,700                 16,000                 -                        
Utilities, Phones, Maintenance 4,800                   1,243                   32                         
Jaber Property 38,997                 19,326                 1,474                   
Interest Expense 51,672                 47,522                 3,945                   
Other misc Operating Expenses 3,600                   1,413                   -                        
Food/Meals 2,250                   2,024                   244                       
Election Year Expenses 120,000               71,316                 71,316                 

Total Administrative Expenses 572,719               373,023               81,083                 

Capital Outlay 
Principal on Note 25,808                 23,500                 2,512                   
Leasehold Improvements, Furnishings 15,000                 12,506                 -                        

Sum of Total Uses 613,527               409,029               83,595                 

Total Revenue Sources 5,946,800           3,288,049           14,225                 
Minus Total District Uses 613,527               409,029               83,595                 
Balance to Transfer to Alameda Health System 5,333,273           2,879,020           (69,370)                

Footnote: 
1

Comparison of FY July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015 Budget with MTD and YTD Ending March 31, 2015
City of Alameda Health Care District

This is a cash budget.  Depreciation of $34,720.49/month or $416,646/year will be recorded in the audited Financial Statements

84



July - June July - April Current
Fiscal Year 2015 Fiscal Year 2015 Month

District Revenue Sources
Jaber Property Gross Revenues 166,800               143,662               14,225                 
District Property Tax Revenues 5,780,000            5,736,083            2,577,471            
Other 1,982                   1,982                   
Interest -                        -                        

Total Revenues 5,946,800            5,881,727            2,593,678            

Administrative Expenses  
Salary, Wages and Benefits 49,500                 -                        -                        
Board Stipend 6,000                   3,343                   1,800                   
Education & Conferences 5,000                   -                        -                        
Dues & Subscriptions 5,000                   2,262                   -                        
Insurance - General, D&O, Property 138,000               112,818               -                        
Accounting 10,000                 4,500                   4,500                   
Annual Independent audit 17,500                 10,180                 -                        
General Counsel 60,000                 82,317                 2,303                   
Office Expenses 4,800                   644                       -                        
District Markenting, Promotions 2,500                   281                       -                        
Consultant Fees 25,400                 6,886                   450                       
Lease expense (Equipment & Building) 27,700                 18,050                 2,050                   
Utilities, Phones, Maintenance 4,800                   1,260                   17                         
Jaber Property 38,997                 21,198                 1,872                   
Interest Expense 51,672                 51,879                 4,357                   
Other misc Operating Expenses 3,600                   1,428                   15                         
Food/Meals 2,250                   2,174                   150                       
Election Year Expenses 120,000               71,316                 -                        

Total Administrative Expenses 572,719               390,537               17,514                 

Capital Outlay 
Principal on Note 25,808                 25,600                 2,100                   
Leasehold Improvements, Furnishings 15,000                 14,131                 1,625                   

Sum of Total Uses 613,527               430,267               21,238                 

Total Revenue Sources 5,946,800           5,881,727           2,593,678           
Minus Total District Uses 613,527               430,267               21,238                 
Balance to Transfer to Alameda Health System 5,333,273           5,451,460           2,572,440           
Actual funding (5,184,163)          (2,317,562)          

267,297               254,879               

Footnote: 
1

Comparison of FY July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015 Budget with MTD and YTD Ending April 30, 2015
City of Alameda Health Care District

This is a cash budget.  Depreciation of $34,720.49/month or $416,646/year will be recorded in the audited Financial Statements

85



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kristen Thorson, District Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Jaber Properties Follow-Up  
 

 
At the April 13, 2015 District board meeting, an analysis of the Jaber properties 
including revenues and expenses was presented.  As a follow-up to that discussion, I 
am providing clarification on the Unexplained and Management Fee line item (reference 
table below and attached spreadsheet) that have been provided to me by Harbor Bay 
Realty Property Management (HBR). KHJC & Partners, the District’s accounting 
consultants, have reviewed the explanation and are satisfied with the response from 
HBR.  
 
Line Item Notes 

19/30 Unexplained From the analysis there are small variances between the net deposit, 
revenue and expenses.  While there are more credits than debits, I still 
need to understand the variance.  I am working with HBR to identify the 
source of these variances.  I will report the findings out at the next Board 
meeting. 

18/29 Mngt Fee The management fee is 5% of the total rents collected.  There is a 
variance in the amount in several months and I am working with HBR to 
understand the variance. I will report out the findings at the next Board 
meeting. 

 
• Management Fee  

 
The fee will fluctuate when rents fluctuate – in September of 2014 there were 
rent increases that went into effect which would also increase the management 
fee.  In the month of September of 2014 there was an error in the posting of 
management fees and for both properties and the system charged 6%.  There 
will be an adjustment made to this month’s management fee and the differences 
will be deducted from the total charges for May management - $111.00 for 1359 
Pearl and $30.00 for 2711 Encinal.  

 
• Unexplained 

 
There are times that there will be payables at the end of the month that the 
property does not have a enough funds to cover and any additional funds that 
are in the account at the time are kept in the account until the following month 
and are used along with the additional funds that come in during that month to 
pay the outstanding expense that could not be paid.  There are also times that 
late payments come in on the last day of the month such as laundry income and 
it sometimes cannot be sent to you until the following month. 

86



City of Alameda Healthcare District
Analysis of Rental Revenue and Expense
FYE 6/30/15

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Line Rents - 1359 Pearl Street

1 Unit A 1,350    1,250    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    10,400         
2 Unit B 1,350    1,350    1,350    1,350    1,350    1,350    1,350    1,350    10,800         
3 Unit C 1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    10,000         
4 Unit D 2,000    2,000    2,000    2,000    2,000    2,000    2,000    2,000    16,000         
5 Unit E 1,425    1,425    1,425    1,425    1,425    1,425    1,425    1,425    11,400         
6 Unit F 1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    10,400         
7 Unit G 1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    1,250    10,000         
8 Unit H 1,300    1,300    1,410    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    1,300    10,510         
9 11,225 11,125 11,285 11,175 11,175 11,175 11,175 11,175 -        -        -        -        89,510         

10 Laundry 1,302    1,302            
11 11,225 11,125 11,285 11,175 11,175 12,477 11,175 11,175 -        -        -        -        90,812         
12
13 Expenses
14 Landscaping 250       250       250       250       250       250       250       250       2,000            
15 Utilities 1,127    507       203       827       453       255       1,175    325       4,871            
16 Cleaning, Inspection, Repairs 364       75         259       946       84         1,006    1,813    770       5,317            
17 Other 186       186               
18 Mngt Fee 560       555       669       558       558       558       558       558       4,572            
19 Unexplained -        -        520       (340)      67         (457)      (246)      (456)              
20 Total Expenses 2,487    1,387    1,900    2,240    1,411    1,611    3,550    1,903    -        -        -        -        16,490         
21
22 Net 8,738    9,738    9,385    8,935    9,764    10,865 7,625    9,272    -        -        -        -        74,322         
23
24 Rents - 2711 Encinal Avenue
25 Unit A 3,050    3,050    3,050    3,050    3,050    3,050    3,050    3,050    24,400         
26
27 Expenses
28 Other 110       2            -        -        -        -        -        -        112               
29 Mngt Fee 153       153       183       153       153       153       153       153       1,251            
30 Unexplained -        1            (1)          -        -        -        -                
31 Total Expenses 263       155       183       153       153       153       153       153       -        -        -        -        1,363            
32 Net 2,788    2,895    2,868    2,898    2,898    2,898    2,898    2,898    -        -        -        -        23,038         
33
34 Summary Rents 14,275 14,175 14,335 14,225 14,225 15,527 14,225 14,225 -        -        -        -        115,212       

87



City of Alameda Healthcare District
Analysis of Rental Revenue and Expense
FYE 6/30/15

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
35
36 Summary Expenses
37 9520 26 Mngt Fee 713       708       852       710       710       710       710       710       -        -        -        -        5,822            
38 9520 62 Landscaping 250       250       250       250       250       250       250       250       -        -        -        -        2,000            
39 9520 62 Cleaning, Inspection, Repairs 364       75         259       946       84         1,006    1,813    770       -        -        -        -        5,317            
40 9520 80 Utilities 1,127    507       203       827       453       255       1,175    325       -        -        -        -        4,871            
41 9520 84 Other 296       2            -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        298               
42 9520 84 Unexplained -        1            519       (340)      67         (457)      (246)      -        -        -        -        -        (456)              
43 Total Expenses 2,750    1,542    2,083    2,392    1,564    1,764    3,703    2,055    -        -        -        -        17,852         
44
45 Net Revenues over Expenses 11,525 12,633 12,252 11,833 12,661 13,763 10,522 12,170 -        -        -        -        97,360         
46 Actual Deposit 11,525     12,633     12,252     11,833     12,661     13,763     10,522     12,170     -            -            -            -            97,360               

47 Variance -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                     

48
49 1359 Pearl Street
50 Security Deposits 2,175.00      
51 Minimum cash balance 200.00         
52
53 2711 Encinal Avenue
54 Security Deposits 300.00         
55 Minimum cash balance 200.00         

2,875.00      

88



Vision 2015 
Exploring Options for Our 

Community-based 
Health Care District 

Operations 

89



Outline 
� Vision 2015 Charter 
� Research Conducted 
� Findings from Research 
� Recommendations 
� Budget 
� Proposal for Discussion and 

Vote 

90



Vision 2015 Charter 

To study and report on the direction, purpose and 
scope of work the Board of Directors should pursue 
as we adjust to significantly different primary 
responsibilities and opportunities for our Board 
activities”.  
  
Additional comments appearing in the minutes for the meeting: 
[KSD] noted that the Board’s “vision” work complements the 
responsibility to stay informed about and interactive with AHS as it 
operates the District’s health facilities and spends the District tax funds. 
The Vision 2015 would focus less on oversight of Alameda Health 
System issues and more on our District’s role in assessing and 
advocating for our community’s health and well-being.  
 

91



Literature Review 
�  Reviewed Background/Language in: 

�  Original Local Agency Formation Commission 
Resolution 

�  Measure A 
�  JPA 
�  Jaber Property Agreements/Legal Documents 
�  Local Healthcare District law 
�  City of Alameda Health Care District Bylaws  
�  CA LAO and CHCF Reports on CA Heath Care 

Districts 
�  Confidential Memo from Mr. Driscoll 

92



Contacts Made  
�  Ken Cohen, CEO, Cal Assoc of HCDs 
�  Ramona Faith, CEO, Petaluma HCD 
�  Lee Michelson, CEO, Sequoia HCD 
�  Misa Lennox, CA Assembly Local Government 

Committee  
�  Scott Herbstman, CA Assembly Committee on 

Accountability & Administrative Review 
�  Joseph Flesh, President, Purple Binder 
�  Colin Coffey, Attorney, Archer Norris 
 
(and many, many others, in  informal conversations with 
HCD board members and CEOs attending ACHD mtg.)  

93



Findings from Research 

94



LAFCO Resolution* 
 
�  Ordered the Establishment of Health Care District – 

purpose to ensure local access to emergency, 
acute care and other healthcare services for 
residents and visitors to the district. 

�  Authorized levy of Special Tax (Parcel Tax) 

�  Subject to Local Health Care District Law 

*Subject to voter approval 
 
 

Alameda County’s LAFCO Resolution, Jan 10, 2002 

95



Measure A 
Subject to voter approval, 

�  Formation of the Health Care District 
�  Authorize parcel Tax 

The revenues generated by the special tax will 
be used only for the specific purposes of 
repaying outstanding hospital indebtedness 
and defraying ongoing hospital general 
operating and capital improvement expenses. 

96



JPA 

Affiliation Recital:  

� District is seeking ways to operate Alameda 
Hospital within budgetary constraints while 
continuing to deliver comprehensive, high quality 
acute medical care, emergency services, health 
and wellness services, and community health 
benefits responsive to the diverse needs of the 
community. (Recitals) 

97



JPA 

� District will continue to operate to assure the 
health care needs of the community are met. 

� District shall be permitted to withhold and retain 
from the Parcel Tax Revenue an amount equal to 
the reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses 
actually incurred by District for its statutorily 
required operations. 

�  In no event shall the amounts withheld and 
retained by District…exceed what is reasonably 
required for such District expenses during ant 
fiscal year without the prior written approval of 
AHS. 

98



JPA 

� AHS shall make available on a regular and 
mutually agreeable basis meeting rooms and 
support personnel (including, without limitation, 
an individual to serve as “Clerk of the District”) 
required for the conduct of District business. (4.1.
(g) – bold added) 

 

99



Jaber Properties 

� Jaber Legal Documents/Bequest limits the 
use of funds to Alameda Hospital use 
(example: Capital Equipment) 

 

100



Local Health Care District Law 

 CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE Section 32121 
provides that each local district shall have and may exercise 
the following specific programmatic powers:  
 
 
�  “(j) To establish, maintain, and operate, or provide 

assistance in the operation of, one or more health facilities 
or health services, including, but not limited to, outpatient 
programs, services, and facilities; retirement programs, 
services, and facilities; chemical dependency programs, 
services, and facilities; or other health care programs, 
services, and facilities and activities at any location within 
or without the district for the benefit of the district and the 
people served by the district.  

CA Local Health Care District Law Section 32000 

101



Local Health Care District Law 

�  Operating health care facilities 
such as hospitals, clinics, skilled 
nursing facilities (SNF), adult day 
health centers, nurses’ training 
school, and child care facilities. 

�  Operating ambulance services 
within and outside of the 
district. 

�  Operating programs that 
provide chemical dependency 
services, health education, 
wellness and prevention, 
rehabilitation, and aftercare. 

�  Carrying out activities through 

corporations, joint ventures, or 
partnerships. 

�  Establishing or participating in 
managed care. 

�  Contracting with and making 
grants to provider groups and 
clinics in the community. 

�  Other activities that are 
necessary for the maintenance 
of good physical and mental 
health in communities served 
by the district. 

 

Authority granted to health care districts under current law includes, 
but is not limited to: 
 

LAO Report – Overview of HealthCare Districts , April 11, 2012CC 

102



Local Health Care District Law 

�  a district that transfers assets to another 
corporation shall act as an advocate for the 
community to the operating corporation. 

�  shall report annually to the community on the 
progress made in meeting the community health 
needs.   

�  shall act in the best interest of the public health of 
the communities served by the district. 

 

Language Related To Duties of a Health Care District: 
 

from CA Health and Safety Code: Local Health Care District Law (Div 23), Section 32000-32003 

103



City of Alameda Health Care District Bylaws  

�  support maintenance and operations of hospital 

�  support necessary medical services ancillary to the 
effective functioning of the hospital 

�  do any and all other acts and things necessary to carry 
out the provisions of these bylaws and the local health 
care district law. 

 

The board of directors shall have control of and be 
responsible for management of all operations and affairs of 
this district and facilities according to the best interest of 
public health. 

from City of Alameda Health Care District Bylaws 

104



CA LAO, CHCF, ACHD Publications 
on CA Heath Care Districts 

� 78 California Districts 
� 27 do not operate a hospital  
� 40 Counties Represented 
� 400 Elected District Trustees 
� 32,000 District Employees 

from CA Health and Safety Code: Local Health Care District Law (Div 23), Section 32000-32003 

1 

1  

from CA LAO – HC Districts Bkgd memo – 4.11.12 

2 

2 

1 

1 

1 

105



Community-based Health 
Care District Commonalities 

Currently, health care districts are legally 
authorized (Health and Safety Code 
Section 32121) to do just about anything 
that promotes good health within or without 
the district for the benefit of the people 
served by the district. 

from CA LAO – HC Districts Bkgd memo – 4.11.12 

106



�  Leaders for Community Coalitions 
�  Community Stakeholder Meetings 
�  Health and Wellness Orientation 
�  Identification of Gaps, Action Planning, Tracking 
�  Annual Reporting to the Public 

�  Many Offer Direct Services 
�  Grants Programs 
�  Adult Day Care 
�  Chronic Disease Management 
�  School Health 
�  Healthcare Transportation 

Community-based Health 
Care District Commonalities 

107



�  Staff 
�  Executive Director 
�  Administrative Assistance 
�  Clerk 
�  Others as needed for Services Offered 

�  Website 

�  Resources 
�  Payments for Use of Hospital 
�  Property Taxes or Parcel Tax 
�  Revenue from Services Offered 
�  Grants 

Community-based Health 
Care District Commonalities 

108



"It's an understatement to say that we 
were impressed with PHCD's initiatives, 
programs and accomplishments," 
adding, "Its pioneering philosophy and 
work to address underlying public 
health issues, such as access to early 
childhood education programs, mental 
and behavioral health services, access 
to fresh, healthy, local food and CPR 
training for all ages should be models 
for all other districts." 

109



Findings 

110



Dual Responsibilities 

Community-
based District 
Operations – 

guided by JPA 
and Local 

Health Care 
District Law 

AHS Parcel Tax Use 
Oversight 

111



AHS Parcel Tax Use Oversight 
� Retain title to the real property and 

leaseholds  
� One seat on the AHS Board  
� Review and analyze quarterly reports from 

AHS for first 3 years, and annually 
thereafter  

� Oversee AHS investment in capital for 
mandated seismic retrofits, electronic 
health records and community dollar for 
dollar spending  

112



District Operations – guided by JPA and 
Local Health Care District Law -  

What We Can Do 

�  Convene health-related agencies, health and 
social service organizations, and businesses 

�  Help coordinate efforts of those groups, to reduce 
overlap and identify gaps 

�  Work with County’s health dept. to assess 
community health needs & identify groups 
needing special attention 

�  Lead efforts to close health gaps, reduce health 
threats, and improve community health in our 
District 

�  Report annually to the District 

113



District Operations – guided by JPA and 
Local Health Care District Law -  

How We Can Do It 

�  Create and maintain a user-friendly, 
informative website 

�  Develop ongoing relationships with health-
related groups in our District 

�  Build an Understanding of the Key Health 
Issues 

�  Co-convene meetings on specific health-
related topics with some of these groups 

�  Work closely with Alameda County, AHS, and 
others outside our District borders 

114



District Operations – guided by JPA and 
Local Health Care District Law -  

Topics of Possible Priority 

� Emergency preparedness 
� Medical and behavioral health 
� Children, seniors, low-income people 
� Living environment and health 

115



Budget 
Based on language found in Measure A and the JPA  
 
Option 1: 

•  District Budget to fund an Executive Director at .5 FTE under: 
•  reasonable District operating expenses language (JPA 

2.2) 
•  hospital general operating expenses language 

(Measure A) 

•  AHS to fully fund the District Clerk at 1.0 FTE  

Option 2: 

•  AHS to fund an Executive Director at .5 FTE under: 
•  AHS shall make available support personnel required for 

conduct of District business (JPA 4.1.g) 
 

•  AHS to fully fund the District Clerk at 1.0 FTE (JPA 4.1.g) 

116



DATE: May 26, 2015 
 
TO: City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 

 
FROM: Kathryn Sáenz Duke, Secretary 

 
SUBJECT: Petaluma Health Care District Overview 

 
 
 

Phone conversation of Jim Meyers and Kathryn Sáenz Duke with Ramona Faith, CEO of 
Petaluma HCD- March 25, 2015 

 
Background:  Petaluma Health Care District serves 85,000 residents of southern 
Sonoma County, including Petaluma, Cotati, some of Rohnert Park. 

 
The District was formed in 1946, and Hillcrest Hospital opened in the hills of West 
Petaluma in 1957.  In 1980, Petaluma Valley Hospital was built in Eastern Petaluma. 
Today, the District owns Petaluma Valley Hospital.  In 1997, it leased its operations 
to St. Joseph Health for 20 years. 

 
The District’s website states its vision for: 

• A healthier community 
• A thriving hospital 
• Local access to comprehensive health and wellness services for all 

 
 
Summary of Interview 

• One of goal of community-based HCDs is to educate the community on our value. 
• Although we don’t operate a hospital, there is close communication between us and St 

Joseph. They come to our District’s monthly board meetings, and I regularly attend 
their monthly meetings. The HCD has the right to be asking questions about the 
hospital’s quality of care. 

 

Finances.  Our annual budget is about $3 million. We tend to break even, or lose a bit of 
money annually.  When we leased our hospital to St. Joe’s in 1997, we received a lump sum 
payment of approx. $16-$17 million. We now have about $12 million left, so we’ve done OK. 
We get about $1million/yr from Lifeline, plus we have rental property. 

 

Staffing.  We have a staff of 14 people. These include:  CEO (Ms. Faith), a controller, a 
clerk, two people in finance, six employees who run Lifeline. 
We also use two attorneys.  One mainly on conflict of interest, but also helping us have “due 
diligence” re renewing the hospital lease in 2017. “I do HR, and sometimes need to run 
something by another, HR attorney.” 

 

Determining community need. Our county does a needs assessment.  Districts can use an 
assessment done by others. The Sonoma County Board of Supervisors has convened a 
council (now called "Health Action") to improve health and health care for all County residents. 

ksd notes from conversation and PCHD website updated 5-26-15  

117



Sonoma County’s Health Action 2020 Vision is posted online: 
www.sonomahealthaction.org/resources/pdf/actionplan.pdf 

 
“Although everything the county identifies doesn’t necessarily make sense for Petaluma 
HCD, we are now a Health Action chapter.” 

 

The Community Health Initiative of the Petaluma Area (CHIPA) is both an Advisory 
Committee of the Petaluma Health Care District (PHCD) Board of Directors and a local 
chapter of the countywide Health Action.  Current CHIPA members include: business 
leaders, local non-profits and service providers, schools, early childhood educators, 
Sonoma County employees, health care providers, police, city officials, farmers and 
community residents. http://acpetaluma.com/chipa.php 

 
Based on the community assessments, PHCD’s three priority areas are: 

• Education, especially early education 
• Mental health/behavioral health. 
• Health & wellness. 

 

General comments. “People confuse us with the hospital.  I really see us as a district. Within 
our district is a hospital, a Kaiser clinic, a Federally Qualified Health Center, and lots of service 
providers.  As a district, we don’t care who does what to meet community health needs, 
but we want to make sure someone’s doing it.” 

ksd notes from conversation and PCHD website updated 5-26-15  

118

http://www.sonomahealthaction.org/resources/pdf/actionplan.pdf
http://www.sonomahealthaction.org/resources/pdf/actionplan.pdf
http://acpetaluma.com/chipa.php
http://acpetaluma.com/chipa.php


 
Association of California Healthcare Districts Names 

Petaluma “Healthcare District of the Year” 
 

Governing Association Touts PHCD’s Inspiring Community Health Initiatives in 
Bestowing Prestigious Award 

 
PETALUMA, Calif., May 13, 2015 – Petaluma Health Care District (PHCD) is proud to 
announce that it has been honored as California’s Healthcare District of the Year by the 
Association of California Healthcare Districts (ACHD). PHCD Board President Elece Hempel, 
Treasurer Josephine Thornton and CEO Ramona Faith attended ACHD’s 63rd annual 
conference in Monterey where they were presented with the award at a special dinner and 
ceremony on May 7. The award, given to just one out of 78 districts, seeks to recognize a 
District that has implemented programs and/or services that have yielded direct and measurable 
benefits on the health and well-being of its residents. 
 
For more than 65 years serving Southern Sonoma County, PHCD has worked to develop and 
support health and wellness services, programs and initiatives that uniquely benefit its 
residents. In particular, through the Healthcare District of the Year award, ACHD touted PHCD’s 
model of convening unconventional partners across all sectors to take action and improve local 
health issues, and highlighted two of PHCD’s community initiatives, Community Health Initiative 
of the Petaluma Area (CHIPA) and HeartSafe Community (HSC). CHIPA is an Advisory 
Committee of PHCD’s Board of Directors that seeks to identify root-level health issues and 
takes action to engage in policy, system and environmental change to improve local health. 
HSC is an initiative led by PHCD to strengthen the community’s response to cardiac 
emergencies through CPR/AED training, strategic AED installation, maintenance and 
registration, and heart health education. 
 
“We look forward to this awards program each year as it gives us an opportunity to hear about 
the unique and encouraging work that California’s Healthcare Districts are doing in their 
communities,” said David McGhee, CEO of AHCD. “It’s an understatement to say that we were 
impressed with PHCD’s initiatives, programs and accomplishments. Its pioneering philosophy 
and work to address underlying public health issues, such as access to early childhood 
education programs, mental and behavioral health services, access to fresh, healthy, local food, 
and CPR training for all ages should be models for all other districts.” 
 
“We are humbled and incredibly grateful to ACHD for this special recognition,” said PHCD CEO 
Ramona Faith. “It is our belief that good health is a state of complete physical, mental and 
societal well-being and not merely the absence of disease, and we are motivated more than 
ever to continue working towards this in collaboration with our partners at the local, county and 
state level.” 
 
In addition to being honored with the prestigious Healthcare District of the Year award, PHCD is 
celebrating several other accomplishments in May that have allowed it to promote and educate 
residents on the District’s role in the community and how to access its services and programs. 
Also at ACHD’s conference, PHCD received the designation of “Certified Healthcare District,” 
requiring demonstration of, among other things, compliance with best practices in governance 
and public agency reporting, as defined by ACHD.  
 

119

http://www.phcd.org/
http://www.phcd.org/
http://www.achd.org/
http://www.achd.org/
http://www.phcd.org/chipa.php
http://www.phcd.org/chipa.php
http://www.phcd.org/chipa.php
http://www.phcd.org/chipa.php
http://www.phcd.org/heartsafecommunity.php
http://www.phcd.org/heartsafecommunity.php


On May 4, the Petaluma City Council officially declared May 2015 as “Health Care District 
Month” in recognition of the essential role PHCD plays in Southern Sonoma County and 
acknowledging the importance of educating the community on its work, programs and services. 
PHCD has also formally launched its new website, www.phcd.org, and released its 2014 Annual 
Report, providing easy-to-access information and resources. 
 
About Association of California Healthcare Districts 
The Association of California Healthcare Districts (ACHD) serves the diverse needs of California 
Healthcare Districts through advocacy and education. California’s 78 Healthcare Districts can be 
found throughout the State, in both urban and rural settings and offering a variety of services 
including community grant making, chronic disease management education, senior services, 
ambulance services, primary care clinics, dental clinics, nutritional counseling, physical 
education, long term care/skilled nursing, senior housing and acute hospital care. For more 
information, please visit www.achd.org. 
 

About Petaluma Health Care District 
The Petaluma Health Care District (PHCD) is dedicated to improving the health and well-being 
of the Southern Sonoma County community through leadership, advocacy, support, 
partnerships and education. Its vision is to foster a healthier community, a thriving hospital and 
local access to comprehensive health and wellness services. PHCD has served the health and 
wellness needs of the community for more than 65 years and is a public agency managed by 
the community for the community. For more information, please visit www.phcd.org.   

 
# # # 

120

http://phcd.org/news.php
http://phcd.org/news.php
http://phcd.org/news.php
http://phcd.org/news.php
http://www.phcd.org/
http://www.phcd.org/
http://phcd.org/annualreport1.pdf
http://phcd.org/annualreport1.pdf
http://phcd.org/annualreport1.pdf
http://phcd.org/annualreport1.pdf
http://www.achd.org/
http://www.achd.org/
http://www.phcd.org/
http://www.phcd.org/


DATE: May 23, 2015 
 
TO:  City of Alameda Health Care District, Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kathryn Sáenz Duke, Secretary  
 
SUBJECT: Report from 2015 Assoc. of Cal. Healthcare Districts Annual Conference 
 

 
• Attendance:  About 120, mostly HCD ED’s plus some/most of their board 

members. 

• Theme:  Creating the Health Care District of the Future. 

• Talks focused on two main topics:   

• (1) using information technology, e.g.,  
o telemedicine,   
o community outreach/marketing (Google)  
o using Twitter and other social media 
o Purple Binder:  creating a custom-designed system to connect 

individuals with community services and track their use (cf AFD), 
and  

• (2) proactively working with their community, being transparent, e.g., 
o reaching out specifically to students (e.g. as interns),  
o seniors (physical fitness, transportation to read to children),  
o children at risk (e.g. swim program) 

• HCD of Year Award:  Petaluma HCD [see separate notes and news article 
excerpts] 

 
ADDITIONAL themes that recurred throughout the formal presentations and Q&A:   

• Major emphasis on positioning ourselves for our HC system moving rapidly 
away from inpatient care.  

• HCDs are well positioned to help their community make this change toward 
a focus on population health, and on coordinating (or possibly providing or 
supporting in some way) health-related services in and for the community. 

• Emphasis on HCD building relationships with the community, e.g., creating 
annual reports, creating a robust website, using social media, serving on other 
boards, actively engaging with other community leaders. 

• Specific engagement activities, e.g. partnerships with schools, senior 
centers, nonprofit service organizations, Red Cross. 

 
 

Kathryn Sáenz Duke report and comments  May 23, 2015 

121



Overall comments:   
• Everyone I spoke with was extremely forthcoming in sharing info on their 

HCD’s successes and challenges. 

• If our District is to move toward activities in tune with present and future 
realities of the financing and health care delivery environment for Alameda 
Hospital now and in the future, we should plan how to create and support this 
new role for our Board.  This would include a focus on: 
o Understanding our local (Measure A) funding language; 
o Our current and future relationship with AHS and AHF regarding our 

District’s funding and activities; 
o Other authority and requirements in state law regarding HCDs, such as  

Cal. H&S Sec. 32121(m). 

• I recommend that we plan to send one or two board members to ACHD’s 
2016 annual meeting.  This would allow more of us to learn directly from 
others about current health system dynamics, and to bring ideas and 
information to our District’s ongoing activities connected with Alameda 
Hospital and AHS. 

Kathryn Sáenz Duke report and comments  May 23, 2015 

122



CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
 

District Board Meeting Schedule 
Approved:  April 13, 2015 
 
Closed Session:  As needed, time to be determined by the District Board 
Location: District Office, 888 Willow (Unit B) 
 
Open Session: 6:00 PM   
Location: Dal Cielo Conference Room, Alameda Hospital 
 

 Major Approval Items | Key Business Milestones 

2015 

June  1, 2015 • Parcel Tax Levy 
• Mutual Certification and Indemnification Agreement 
• Insurance Renewals 

August 3, 2015 • FY Q4 (Apr-May-Jun) AHS Reporting 

October 5, 2015  

   

2016 

February 1, 2016 • FY Q1 (Jul-Aug-Sep) & FY Q2 (Oct-Nov-Dec) AHS 
Reporting 

April 11, 2016 • Budget Review and Approval 

June 6, 2016 • Parcel Tax Levy 
• Mutual Certification and Indemnification Agreement 
• Insurance Renewals 
• FY Q3 (Jan-Feb-Mar) AHS Reporting 

August 1, 2016 • Q4 (Apr-May-Jun) AHS Reporting 

October 3, 2015 • Review and approval of FYE audit 
 

123


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	CAHCD 2014 Audit DRAFT
	2015-06-01 4th of July Support (BOD)
	2015 flyer
	2015-06-01 Insurance Renewal (BOD)
	Cityof AlamedaHealthCare District- Proposal Meeting Docs- Client Copy
	2015 2016 APIP EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 4 YEAR
	City of Alameda Health Care District
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

	2015 2016 APIP PROP PROPOSAL
	2015 2016 APIP PROPOSAL BM
	_APIP PROPOSAL SOC AmBest Ratings (California)
	2015 2016 Cyber Liability Coverage Proposal
	2015 2016 Pollution Liability Coverage Proposal
	$  50,000
	Notice of: (check all that apply)

	Property Schedule as of 5-26-15
	Named Insured Schedule
	2015 2016 APIP PROPOSAL INVOICE
	2015 2016 APIP TRIA Selection
	Alameda Health Care - D1
	2015 2016 APIP Claims Procedures
	Notice of: (check all that apply)


	D&O and Crime Renewal Proposal
	2015-2 Tax Levy Resolution
	2015-06-01 Certification of Taxes (BOD) memo
	Certification of Taxes, Assessments & Fees.15
	2015-06-01 Approval to Send Letter of Support to AHS Governance and Senior Leadership in Support of Alameda Health System’s Vision and Overall Strategy
	UDATE CEO and Anniversity letter
	Alameda Hospital District Board  Mar 2015
	AH Balanced Score Card 2015-05
	LOI to Alameda Hospital_2015May
	FYE 2014 15 YTD 3 31 15
	Recap BudgetActual
	Detail Grouping
	Bank Recaps
	JABER Rents
	Debt
	Disb
	GL Accounts

	FYE 2014 15 YTD 4 30 15
	Recap BudgetActual
	Detail Grouping
	Bank Recaps
	JABER Rents
	Debt
	Disb
	GL Accounts

	2015-06-01 Jaber Follow-Up Memo (BOD)
	District Board Meeting Schedule (Approved 4-13-15)
	ADP95E2.tmp
	JABER Rents

	ADP862B.tmp
	JABER Rents

	ADPF981.tmp
	Attest:

	ADPDE13.tmp
	Attest:

	ADPBC73.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP7ECA.tmp
	Detail

	ADPFF24.tmp
	FY 15-16 Budget 

	ADP51D9.tmp
	Phone conversation of Jim Meyers and Kathryn Sáenz Duke with Ramona Faith, CEO of Petaluma HCD- March 25, 2015
	Summary of Interview




